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Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Old Bridge Township School District
Middlesex County, New Jersey 07747

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the 0ld Bridge Township
School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, is hereby submitted.
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and
fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
administration of the Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and
belief, the data presented in this report are accurate in all material respects
and are reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position
and the results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the
District. ~ All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections:
introductory, financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section
includes the transmittal letter, the District’s organizational chart and a list of
principal officials. The financial section includes the general-purpose financial
statements and schedules and the auditor’s report. The statistical section
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented
on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single
audit in conformance with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and
the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of State and
Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations”, and the state treasury
Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal
Grants, State Grants and State Aid.” Information related to this single audit,
including the auditor’s report on the internal control structure and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and
recommendations are included in the single audit section of this report.

* Old Bridge Township Public Schools: A “High-Performing” School District ’ ‘

A distinction awarded by the State of New Jersey Department of Education
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REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Old Bridge Township School

District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the
GASB as established by NCGA Statement No. 3. All fund account groups of the
District are included in this report. The Old Bridge Township Board of
Education and all its schools constitute the District’s reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade
levels K through 12. These include regular, vocational as well as special
education for handicapped youngsters. The District completed the 2011-2012
fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 9,485 students, which is 125
students below the previous year’s average enrollment. The following details
the changes in the student enrollment of the District over the last ten years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Student Percent
Fiscal Year Enrollment Change
2011-12 ' 9,203 (2.39%)
2010-11 9,415 (.7%)
2009-10 9,485 (1.3%)
2008-09 9.610 (.4%)
2007-08 9,648 (1.1%)
2006-07 9,758 (.9%)
2005-06 9,850 (1.3%)
2004-05 9,983 3%
2003-04 9,956 2%
2002-03 9,931 9%

MAJOR INITIATIVES: 0ld Bridge Township School Districts’ salient
accomplishments for the 2011-12 school year included:

HigH ScHooL 2011-12

Old Bridge High School Boys Volleyball Team won the Greater
Middlesex County Red Division championship.

Old Bridge High School was selected as a Confucius Classroom for its
developing Mandarin Chinese Program.

0ld Bridge High School Auto students won the New Jersey State
Championship and competed at the National Tournament in Michigan.

Brett Pellegrino was selected as teacher of the year.

0ld Bridge Marching Knights - various 1st 4+ 2nd place accolades
throughout season.
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10,

11.

0ld Bridge Indoor Percussion - various 1st + 2nd place accolades
throughout season.

The Guidance Department implemented Naviance Succeed Systems.
With Naviance Succeed, schools and districts are able to customize the
career and college readiness experience by school, grade-level, groups
and even individual students.

The Office of Student Activities sponsored a “pink out” and raised over
$3,000 for breast cancer research.

Future Business Leaders of America had students receive various
awards and state accolades throughout the school year.

The Peer Leadership program/curriculum will be infused with more
academic material and include greater emphasis on community
service.

Old Bridge High School offered students an online credit recovery
option called Plato.

MIDDLE SCH00L 2011-12

1.

We continued to work with the established School Professional
Development Committee (SPDC). Selected faculty members who
worked in conjunction with the school administration to evaluate
school needs.

A mentoring program for at-risk students was established.

Established “Teacher of the Month” and a “support staff of the month”
Program to recognize and reward outstanding accomplishments of the
staff was continued.

Student of the Month program and Student of the Month breakfast

with the principal every 2 months, student of the year dinner hosted at
the Elks

STARS program, trip and breakfast

The Basic Skills teachers and our LAL teachers were trained in the
implementation of an electronic “Individualized Student Improvement
Plan”.

“Honors” courses were offered in Science, Social Studies, Math, and
LAL in the 8t grade as well as LAL and Math in 7t grade, and Math in
6th grade
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10.

11.

12.

New proactive efforts with anti-bullying for this school year were
implemented.

“Mix it up” week that incorporated various team building activities
with students in their classes and at lunch

Character Education and service learning projects have been
implemented

Continued the expansion of the Community Service Program. Called
“Salk Community of Caring” as well as 8% grade service learning
projects

Assisted in facilitation of The G.L.0.B.E program, which is comprised of:
¢ Theintroduction of Chinese and German to grades 6 and 7 at both
the middle schools.

A cross-curricular, integrated approach blending language
instruction and cultural awareness

¢ Extensive foundation for appreciating eastern and western
cultures.

» Practice and reinforcement of cultural mores, specifically eastern
philosophies.

» Facilitating entrance into the growing diverse cultural marketplace.
e Promoting in-depth exploration of rich traditions and diversity.

¢ Exposure to developing cultures in immersion settings creating the
first step.

¢ (rade 6 and 7 will provide the opportunity for students to be
exposed to the cultural and linguistic components of 5 languages
stressing the connection of recognizing and accepting cultural
differences

o (Grade 8 will provide the opportunity for students to select formal
study of a language/culture with continuing emphasis on
integration and acceptance

» This model provides the opportunity for advanced studies in the 5
languages and potential advanced placement or level 5 attainments
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¢ Introduced Math in Focus Program in Grade 6, provided teacher in-

service,

ELEMENTARY ScHO0L 2011-12

. Séhed e of visitations

SCHOOL TAKING NAME OF DATE OF TRIP
TRIP UNIVERSITY
Carpenter Brookdale 10/28/11
Cheesequake Princeton 5/29/12
Cooper UMDN] 3/28/12
Grissom Middlesex 3/7/12
McDivitt Kean 6/5/12
Madison Park Rutgers 4/18/12
Memorial Georgian Court 4/27/12
Miller Kean 6/5/12
Schirra Rutgers 12/2/11
Shepard Princeton 5/29/12
Southwood Seton Hall 3/29/12
Voorhees Rutgers 4/18/12
ant Uy Wemltj’
. October 27, 2011 and March 29, 2012
thy School Challenge Award
. Administrators attended a reception to the White House hosted
by Michelle Obama.
. All elementary schools participate in reading initiatives and

incentives, cultural diversity program; poster and essay
contests offerings by various organizations.

e In-house workshop - provided digital cameras for all classes
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Initiated committee to review district practices in our
Kindergarten program in anticipation of new DOE Kindergarten
Guidelines and the recommended APEEC Assessment system
for Early Education Classrooms.

Continued to move forward with a tuition pre-school program
at Glenn School for a limited population

Expanded practices of Professional Learning Communities to be
in compliance with the State mandated School Based
Professional Development Initiative focusing on school
improvement, closing the student achievement gap and
providing instruction with rigor and relevance.

Continued to promote the State Initiative “Creating 215 Century
New Jersey Schools” Phase 2 (2010) Critical Transformations
the New Jersey Statewide Systemic Model for Continuous
Learning and Growth.

Recycling programs, assemblies, and activities were held in all
schools in conjunction with township and county organizations.

Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Safety Ambassador
Program initiated a partnership with the High School Health
Occupations Class. A Training Program was provided and the
students prepared lessons to be taught to first and second
graders at Cooper School.

Key Club - established at McDivitt School

Cooper and McDivitt Schools were the recipients of Honorable
Mention Schools of Character
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. Grissom School Kids to College trip to Middlesex County College
was filmed for NJEA Classroom Closeup Program to air
September 2012

o Hauser Hills Farming with Fifth Grade students - fall and spring
plantings. Produce donated to the Old Bridge Food Bank.

o iPads were introduced to the six Title I Schools - Cheesequake,
- Cooper, Madison Park, McDivitt, Memorial and Voorhees and
teacher training was provided.

. Donation by the 0ld Bridge Elks and funding for the Federal
Elementary Guidance Grant provided an assembly program for
all elementary schools to promote character education and
anti-bullying incidents.

INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROQLS: Administration of the District is
responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft
or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow
for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1)
the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
administration.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is
responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place
for compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs.
This internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation by the District
administration.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to
determine the adequacy of the internal control structure, including that
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portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs and to
determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

BUDGETARY NT : In addition to internal accounting controls, the
District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary
controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual
appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue
fund, and the debt service fund. The final budget amount as amended for the
fiscal year is presented in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase
commitments on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either
canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent
year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of
fund balance at june 30, 2012.

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District’s accounting records reflect
generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is
organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account
groups are explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 1.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by the
various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial
management. The following schedule presents a summary of the General
Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Debt Service Fund. Revenues for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012 and the amount and percentage of increases
{decreases) in relation to prior year revenues.

Increase Percent of

June 30, Percent June 30, {Decrease) Increase
Revenue 2012 of Total 2011 from 2011 (Decrease)
Local Sources $ 89,872,152 60.030% $ 88,367,350 $ 1,504,802 1.70%
State Sources 54,202,676 36.204% 51,288,220 2,914,356 5.68%
Federal Sources 5,600,111 3.741% 4,197,730 1,402,381 33.41%
Private Scurces 37,908 0.025% 12,751 25,155 197.28%

$ 149,712,745 100.00% § 143,866,051 § 5,846,694 4.06%
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The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund, Special Revenue
Fund and Debt Service Fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012 and the amount and percentage of increases (decreases) in relation to
prior year amounts:

Increase Percent of
June 30, Percent June 30, (Decrease) Increase
Expenditures 2012 of Total 2011 from 2011 {Decrease)
Current Expenditures
Instruction $ 58,839,140 40.234% % 57,144,173 § 1,694,967 2.97%
Undistributed 81,141,272 55.484% 79,164,077 1,977,195 2.50%
Capital Outlay 3,278,547 2.242% 1,619,478 1,659,069 102.44%
Special Schools 35017 0.025% 77,590 (41,673) (53.71%)
Debi Service 2,947 969 2.016% 2,947,219 750 0.03%
$ 146,242 845 100.00% $ 140,952,537 $ 5,290,308 3.75%
DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30, 2012, the District’'s outstanding debt
issues included $41,255,000.00 of general obligation bonds.
CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large

part by state statute as detailed in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 2.
The District has adopted an investment policy which requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of
the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”). GUDPA was enacted
in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a
failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units
to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey,
where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including
but not limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/
collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, student
accident insurance, and fidelity bonds.
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firm of Samuel Klein and Company was approved by the Board during the meeting
of May 10, 201L. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes,
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of
1984 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04
OMB. The auditors report on the general purpose financial statements and
combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the
financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the
single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the
Old Bridge Township Board of Education for its concern in providing fiscal
accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby
contributing its full support to the development and maintenance of our financial
operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished
without the efficient and dedicated services of the central office staff.

Respectfully submitted,

o
5

-~

Nancy M. Mongoh
Interim Superintendent School Business Administrator/
of Schools Board Secretary

i
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SaMmueEL KrL.ein AND COMPANY

CERTIFIED PURLIC ACCOUNTANTS

B50 BroAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 38 WEsT Matn STREET, STITE 303
NEWARK, N.J.07102-4543 FreEHOLD, N.J.OC7728-2201
PrONE{(973) 624-68100 Peone (732) 780-2600

Fax (973) 624-6101 Fax (732) 780-10830

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Old Bridge Township School District

County of Middlesex

Matawan, New Jersey 07747

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the
Old Bridge Township School District, in the County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the School District’s basic financial statements as
fisted in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Old Bridge Township
School District's management. Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based
on our audit, : :

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. An audit includes consideration of internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit programs that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Old Bridge Township School District's
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express -no opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Old Bridge Board of Education in the County of Middlesex, State of New
Jersey, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where
applicable, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 16,
2012 on our consideration of the Old Bridge Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting and
our tests of its compliance with cerfain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That repoit is an integral part of our audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the resulis of our audit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 17 through 26
are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement
and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Old Bridge Township Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The accompanying
infroductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial
statements, long-term debt schedules, and statistical table are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statemenis. The combining and individual fund financial
statements and long-term debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical table have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly,
we express no opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04,
Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid respectively, and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation fo the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

clhool Accountant #194

iy

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPAN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Newark, New Jersey
November 16, 2012
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSICN AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of the Old Bridge Township Public School District's financial performance
provides an overall review of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The
intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the District’s financial performance as a whole. Readers
should also review the notes to the basic financial statements and other financial statements to enhance their
understanding of the District's financial performance.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for 2012 are as foliows:
In total, net assets totaled $103,132,541 which represents a 2.21% increase from 2011.

General revenues accounted for $140,791,024 in revenue or 92.11% of all revenues. Program specific
revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and
contributions accounted for $12,065,133 or 7.89% to total revenues of $152,856,157.

Total assets of governmental activities decreased by $355,064 as cash and cash equivalents and
investments increased by $3,785,884. Receivables decreased by $104,625 and capital assets decreased by
$4,036,323,

The District had $150,623,428 in expenses; only $12,065,133 of these expenses was offset by program
specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily property taxes) of
$88,954,889 and aid of $49,617,618 were adequate to provide for these programs.

Among major funds, the General Fund had $142,414,133 in revenues and $137,846,322 in expenditures,
which does not include the operating transfer out for the Capital Projects Fund. The General Fund's fund
balance increased $2,867,811 from 2011. The General Fund's fund balance is $11,886,533.

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report {CAFR)

The annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand the Old Bridge Township Public School District as a
financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide a detailed lcok at specific
financial activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the District's finances and a longer-term view of those finances.
Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. Governmental fund statements tell how services
were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements
also lock at the District's most significant funds with all other non-major funds presented in total in one
column. In the case of the Old Bridge Township Public School District, the General Fund is by far the most
significant.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

Reporting the District as a Whole
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

This document contains all funds used by the District to provide programs and activities, viewing the District
as a whole and reports the culmination of all financial transactions. The report answers the guestion "How
We Did Financially during Fiscal Year 2012”. The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activilies
provides the summary. The statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting
similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into
accounts all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District's net assets and changes in those assets. This change in net assets
is important because they report on whether the District’s financial position has improved or diminished.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the District is divided into two types of
activities: '

Governmental Activities — all of the District’s programs and services are reported here including, instruction,
support services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil transportation and extracurricular
activities.

Business-Type Activities — these services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all
the expense of the goods or services provided. The Food Service and Community School Enterprise Funds
are reported as business activities.

Reporting the District’s Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statement

The Analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 35. Fund financial reports provide detailed
information about the District's major funds. The District's major governmental funds are the General Fund,
Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and Debt Service Fund.

Governmental Funds

The District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of
the funds and balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These funds are reported
using a modified accruatl accounting method, which measures cash and all cther financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the
District's general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information
helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance educational programs. The relationship between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED {CONTINUED}

Enterprise Fund

The Enterprise Fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities. The reporting of this fund
did not change with the conversion to GASE 34.

The District as a Whole
The Statement of Net Assets provides the financial perspective of the District as a whole.
Table 1 provides a comparative summary of the District's net assets for 2012 and 2011.

Table 1 — Net Assets

2012 2011
Assets
Current and Other Assets $ 17,205,544 $ 13,524,285
Capitai Assets 138,608,967 142,645,290
Total Assets $155,814,511 $156,169,575
Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities $ 47,582,533 $ 49,596,914
Other Liabilities 5,099,437 5,672,849
Total Liakilities $ 52,681,970 $ 55,269,763
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt $ 95,564,542 $ 97,643,081
Restricted 14,962,241 10,842,595
Unrestricted (7,394,242) {7,585,864)
Total Net Assets $103,132,541 $100,899,812

The District's combined net assets were $103,132,541.00 on June 30, 2012. This is an increase of 2.21%
from the previous year.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED {CONTINUED)

Table 2 shows the comparative changes in net assets from fiscal year 2012 and 2011.

Table 2 — Comparative Changes in Net Assets

Total %
012 2011 Change
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 1,880,064 $ 2,021,891 -7.01%
Operating Grants and Contributions 10,185,069 8,486,690 20.01%
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 88,954,889 87,267,729 1.93%
Grants and Entitlements 50,725,617 47,986,277 571%
Other 1,110,519 39,426,848 -97.18%
Total Revenues 152,856,157 185,192 435 -17.46%
Program Expenses:
Instruction 81,519,071 80,567,110 1.18%
Support Services:
Pupils and Instructional Staff 22,329,216 23,986,880 -6.91%
General Administration, School Administration,
Business Operations and Maintenance of Facilities 30,008,470 29,828,801 0.60%
Pupil Transportation 11,733,580 11,755,762 -0.19%
Special Schools 49,762 109,393 -54.51%
Debt Service 1,809,388 1,860,838 -2.76%
Food Service and Community School 3,173,941 2,968,260 6.93%
Total Expenses 150,623,428 151,077,044 -0.30%
Increase in Net Assets 2,232,729 34,115,390
Beginning Net Assets 100,859,812 66,784,422
Ending Net Assets $ 103,132 541 $ 100,899,812
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

Government Activities

Property taxes as approved by the voters of the Oid Bridge Township made up 58.2% of revenues for
governmental activities for the fiscal year 2012, The District's total revenues were $152,856,157.00 for the
year ended June 30, 2012. Federal, state and local grants accounted for another 33.2%.

Revenue for Fiscal Year 2012

Charges for Services
1.2%

Other
.70%

Operating Gra
Contributi

6.7%
Grants and

Entitlements
33.2%

Property Taxes
58.2%

The total cost of all programs and services was $150,623,428.00 Instruction comprises 54.12% of the
District’'s expenses.

Expenses for Fiscal Year 2012

Pupil Special i
Transportatio Schools Debt Service Food Service
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGENENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the District's business-type activities (food service and community school programs) were

comprised of charges for services and federal and state reimbursements.

Food service expenses exceeded revenues by $30,529.00. Charges for services represent $1,880,064.00 of
revenue. This represents the amount paid by patrons for daily food service and catering.

Community school program was terminated for 2011.

Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches and donated

commodities were $1,252,263.00.

Governmental Activities

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program setvices and the charges for services and grants
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of services. The net cost
shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions.

Table 3 - Comparative Statement of Activities

Total Cost of Services

Net Cost of Services

2011-2012 2010-2011 % Change 2011-2012 2010-2011 % Change
Instruction $ 81,518,071 $ 80,567,110 1.18% $ 71,847,000 $ 72,696,758 -1.03%
Support Services:
Pupils and Instructional Staff 22,329,216 23,986,880 6.91% 22,329,219 23,986,880 -68.91%
General Administration, School
Administration, Business
Operation and Maintenance
of Facilities 30,008,470 29,828,801 0.60% 29,395,470 29,212,463 0.63%
Pupil Transportation 11,733,580 11,755,762 -0.19% 11,733,580 11,755,762 -0.19%
Special Schools 49,762 109,303 -54.51% 49,762 109,393 -54.51%
Debt Service 1,809,388 1,860,838 -2.76% 1,809,388 1,860,838 -2.76%
$ 147,449,487 $ 148,108,784 -0.45% $ 137,264,418 $ 139,622,094 -1.69%

Instructional expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction

between teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

Extracurricular activities includes expenses related to student activities provided by the District which are
designed to provide opportunities for students to participate in school and public events for the purpose of

motivation, enjoyment, skill improvement, school spirit and leadership.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and process of
teaching students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration and business operation include expenses associated with
administrative and financial supervision of the District.

Operation and maintenance of facilities’ activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and
equipment in a safe and effective working condition.

Pupil transpartation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, to school
co-curricular, athletic activities and co-curricular field trips as provided by state law.

Interest and fiscal charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related
charges to debt of the District.

The District’s Funds

Information about the District's major funds starts on page 35. These funds are accounted for using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues of $149,712,745 and
expenditures of $146,242 845,

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this repert, the
District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedules present
a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and June 30,
2011, and the amount and percentage of increase and increases in relation to prior year revenues.

Comparative Summary of Revenues

Increase Percent of

June 30, Percent June 30, (Decrease) Increase
Revenue 2012 of Total 2011 from 2011 {Decrease)
L ocal Sources $ 89,872,152 60.03% $ 88,367,350 $ 1,504,802 1.70%
State Sources 54,202,576 36.20% 51,288,220 2,914,356 5.68%
Federal Sources 5,600,111 3.74% 4,197,730 1,402,381 33.41%
Private Sources 37,908 0.03% 12,751 25,155 197.28%
$ 149,712,745 100.00% $ 143,866,051 $ 5,846,694 4.06%

The increase in Local Sources is attributed to increases in the local tax levy and the Interlocal Agreement with
the Township of Old Bridge.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

The following schedule presents a summary of the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Debt Service
Fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and the amount and percentage of increases
{decreases) in relation to prior year amounts.

Comparative Summary of Expenditures

Percent Increase/ Percent of

June 30, of June 30, {Decrease) Increase

Expenditures 2012 Total 2011 from 2011 {Decrease)
Current Expenditures

Instruction $ 58,839,140 40.23% $ 57,144,173 $ 1,694,967 2.97%

Undistributed 81,141,272 55.48% 79,164,077 1,977,195 2.50%

Capital Quilay 3,278,547 2.24% 1,619,478 1,659,069 102.44%

Special Schools 35,917 0.02% 77,590 {41,673) -53.71%

Debt Service 2,947 969 2.02% 2,947 219 750 0.03%

$146,242 845 100.00% $140,952 537 $ 5,290,308 3.75%

The increase in Current Instruction is attributed to the costs of salaries of teachers and to serve increased
enrollments.

The major decreases for Undistributed Expenditures are attributable to the following decreased costs:
» Pupil Transportation decreases.

» Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services decreases.

Capital outlay Increase of $1,659,089 is attributable to the start of new District Projects.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law and is based on accounting for certain
transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted
fund is the General Fund.

During the course of the fiscal year 2012, the district amended its General Fund budget as needed. The
District uses program based budgeting and the budgeting systems are designed to tightly control program
budgets but provide flexibility for program management. Transfers from one program to another must be
approved by the Board of Education. Transfers were necessitated by:

Operation and Maintenance of Plant increased energy costs, maintenance and contracted services.
Out of District tuition increased student placements for special and regular programs.

Special Education increased related service costs for in district classified students.

Special Education increased staffing needs for mandated programs.

At the end of the fiscal year 2012, the District had $203,047,853.00 Invested in land, buildings, furniture and
equipment and vehicles. Table 4 shows fiscal 2012 balances compared to 2011.

Table 4 - Capital Assets at June 30

2012 2011
Land/Sites $ 31,525,455 $ 30,427,543
Site Improvements 10,312,377 10,219,977
Buildings and Improvements 141,829,317 141,711,853
Machinery and Equipment 19,380,704 18,647,150
Totals 3203,047 853 $ 201,006,523

Overall capital assets increased $2,041,330.00 from fiscal year 2011 to fiscal year 2012. The increases in
capital assets were due primarily to the purchase of assets during 2012.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED {CONTINUED)

For the Future

The Old Bridget Township Public School District is financially sound and is able to meet all instructional
programs and service requirements.

As a result of the defeated 2010-11 budget, and the township counci's $2,000,001 reduction to the tax levy,
the 2011-12 budget required major reductions of just under $4.7 million dollars to achieve a balance budget at
the 2% tax levy cap, despite its $1,359,247 increase in state aid and $1,543,384 in Fed Jobs Ed Aid. The
2011-12 budget contained across the board reductions including but not limited to: 6 Administrative Staff, 10
Regular Education Teachers, 5.5 Basic Skills Teachers, 1 ESL Teacher, Contractual Concessions, and
Operational Efficiencies. No schools were closed. No staff was privatized to achieve a balanced 2011-12
budget. The community voted on April 27, 2011 to approve the Operating Budget Tax Levy. This approval
enabled the savings achieved in under spending the 2010-11 budget to be utilized for tax relief in the
subsequent 2012-13 budget. The board of education voted in February 2012 to move the school election to
November, with no vote on the budget unless an increase in the cap is sought.

Fund Balance at the end of the 2011-12 school year will again exceed the maximum, resulting in excess
surplus. Savings achieved in Out of District Tuition, Gas/Electric Utilities, Transportation Services, Employee
Benefits were the main contributors. The district completed a Local Government Energy Audit of all its
facilities at no cost and the results will generate a feasibility plan to prioritize alternative energy and/or energy
improvement plans and funding for their implementation.

The District utilized $1.7 million of its $2.2 mitlion dollar capital reserve balance as of 6/30/11 to complete the
next phase of the Lombardi Field rencvation, the construction of a Concession Stand/ Comfort Station,
exterior renovations of the Field House and Site Access Improvements. Because the funds used were from
Capital Reserve, neither the 2011-12 local operating budget or tax levy were impacted by this capital
improvement.

Maintenance Reserve Funds of $300,000 dellars were utilized to upgrade the high schools security system to
improve the safety of staff and students at the high school campus.

Additional site improvements have been initiated in the 2012-13 school year thanks to excess surplus from
the 2010-11 school year and increased state aid of $1.9 million dollars. The projects include 3 partial roof
replacements at OBHS, Salk and Shepard Schools, new boys lavatory at Memorial School, Waterproofing
Foundation at 2 OBHS Classrooms, Lombardi Field perimeter security system at Concession Stand and Field
House, Sandburg Basehall Field, Resurfacing of Tennis Courts at Sandburg and Site/Curbing/Macadam
improvements district wide,

Looking forward to the 2013-2014 budget process, the effects of Chapter 78 legislation, relative to mandated
contributions to the cost of health insurance premiums, will enter phase 2 for the majority of all staff. New staff
will commence at phase 4. Funds removed from Capital Reserve and Maintenance Reserve were returned
via board resolution in June 2012. Projected state aid entitlement, if received in February 2013, will provide
for a stable, cost effective 2013-14 budget for the school district.

The financial future of the Old Bridge Township Public School District is strong and positive.
Contacting the School District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general
overview of the District's finances and to show the District’s accountability for the money it receives. [f you
have questions about this report or need additional information, you may contact Nancy M Mongon, School
Business Administrator / Board Secretary, Old Bridge Township Public Schools, Patrick A. Torre
Administration Building, 4207 Route 516, Matawan, NJ 07747.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables - Net
Inventory
Restricted Assets:
Capital Reserve Account - Cash
Maintenance Reserve Account - Cash
Capital Assets, Net

Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Due to State of New Jersey
Accrued Interest Payable
Deferred Revenue
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due Within One Year
Due Beyond One Year

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of
Related Debt
Restricted for:
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Other Purposes
Unassigned

Total Net Assets

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

Governmental
Activities

$ 9,138,051.21

Business-Type

Activities Total

$ (43,865.66) $ 9,094,185.55

3,843,795.16 318,134.59 4,161,929.75
49,141.35 49,141.35

2,430,249.13 2,430,249.13
1,470,038.66 1,470,038.66
138,5623,225.00 85,741.82 138,608,966.82
5155,405,359.16 $408,152.10 $15656,814,5611.26
$ 2,705062.14 $ 236,091.62 $ 2941,153.76
150,222.00 150,222.00
817,721.10 817,721.10
20,340.88 20,340.88
1,170,000.00 1,170,000.00
47,5682,532.50 47,582,532.50
52,445,878.62 236,091.62 52,681,970.24
95,478,800.52 85,741.82 95,564,542.34
4,510,484.46 4,510,484.46
39,740.82 39,740.82
10,412,015.68 10,412,015.68
(7,481,560.94) 87,318.66 (7,394,242.28)
$102,9569,480.54 $173,060.48 $5103,132,541.02

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds
Accounts Receivable - Other
Accounts Receivable - State
Accounts Receivable - Federal
Capital Reserve Account
Maintenance Reserve Account

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Cash Qverdraft

Accounts Payable

Due to State of New Jersey
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Restricted for:
Year Ended Encumbrances
Capital Reserve Account
Maintenance Reserve Account
Legally Restricted - Designated for
Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Reserve for Excess Surplus -
Designated for Subsequent
Years' Expenditures
Reserve for Excess Surplus
Unassigned, Reporied in:
General Fund
Debt Service Fund
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

B1
Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 8,162,331.92 $ 1,403,592.86 $ 39,740.82 $ 9,605,665.60
4,402.55 4,402.55
143,168.82 3,060.00 1,122,162.00 1,268,390.82
1,529,692.42 945.90 1,530,638.32
31,840.3¢ 1,008,523.08 1,040,363.47
2,430,249.13 2,430,249.13
1,470,038.66 1,470,038.66
$ 13,771,723.89 $ 1,012,528.98 § 2.525,754.88 $ 39,740.82 $ 17,349,748.55
$ $ 467,614.39 3 $ 3 467,614.39
1,885,190.80 374,351.71 445,519.53 2,705,062.14
150,222.00 150,222.00
20,340.88 20,340.88
1,885,190.50 1,012,528.98 445,519.53 3,343,239.41
320,914.05 320,914.05
2,430,248.13 2,430,249.13
1,470,038.66 1,470,038.66
1,359,427.08 2,080,235.33 3,439,662 .41
4,124,224.92 4,124,224 .92
3,137.410.97 3,137,410.97
(955,731.82} (955,731.82)
39,740.82 39,740.82
11,886,532.99 2,080,235.33 39,740.82 14,006,509.14
$ 13,771,723.89 $1,012,528.98 3 2,525,754.86 $ 39,740.82 $ 17,348,748.55

Total Fund Balances Above

Amounts reported for governmental acfivities in the
Statement of Net Assets (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The
costs of the assets is $203,047,858.00, and the accumulated
depreciation is $64,524,633.00 (See Note 5).

Leng-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds (See Note 6).

Accrued interest is a current liability that will be paid from the
debt service fund. Therefore, the liability reduces the restricted
for debt service net asset balance.

Net Assets of Governmental Activities (A-1)

$ 14,006,509.14

138,523,225.00

(48,752,532.50)

(817,721.10)
$ 102,959,480.54
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Revenues

Local Sources:
Lecal Tax Levy
Tuiticn
Interest on Capitaf Reserve Account
Miscellaneous
Private Sources
Toftal Local Sources

State Scources

Federal Sources

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current;
Regular Instruction
Special Education Instruction
Other Special Instructicn
Other Instruction
Community Service Programs
Support Services and Undisfributed Costs:
Tuition
Student and Instruction Related Services
School Administrative Services
Other Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Employee Benefits
Charter School
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
Capital Qutiay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Qver/
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In:
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers (Qut}
Total Other Financing Scurces and Uses
Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balance July 1

Furd Balance June 30

OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOCL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
B2
Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 86,006,520.00 $ 2,947,969.00 $ 88,954,889.00
201,917.87 201,917.87
12,915.86 12,915.86
702,429.27 702,429.27
37,906.47 37.806.47
86,924,183.00 37,906.47 2,947,969.00 89,910,058.47
53,720,792.70 481,782.90 54,202,575.60
1,769,156.80 3,830,953.75 5,600,110.55
142,414,132.50 4,350,643.12 2, 947,969.00 149,712,744 .62
39,004,011.54 3,018,741.34 42,112,752.88
11,537,804.25 11,537,804.25
3,5995,933.42 3,995,933.42
1,190,845.64 1,190,845.64
1,803.75 1,803.75
3,668,732.77 330,444.00 3,889,176.77
11,250,358.04 742,997.17 11,993,355.21
7.880,027.85 7,880,027.85
1,670,167.12 1,570,167.12
12,209,132.55 12,209,132.55
8,469,076.14 8,469,076.14
34,881,876.17 248,460.61 35,130,336.78
35,917.00 35,917.00
1,115,000.00 1,115,000.00
1,832,968.78 1,832,968.78
2,170,635.49 10,000.00 1,097,911.69 3,278,547.18
137,846,321.73 4,350,643.12 1,097,911.69 2,947.968.78 148,242 ,845.32
4,667,810.77 (1.097,911.69) 0.22 3,469,899.30
1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00
(1,700,000.00) (1,700,000.00)
(1,700,000.00} 1,700,000.00 -
2,867,810.77 602,088.31 0.22 3,469,899.30
9,018,722.22 1,478,147.02 39,740.60 10,536,609.84
$ 11,886,532.99 - $ 2,080,235.33 $ 38,740.82 $ 14,006,500.14
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds B-2

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement
of Activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as
expenditures. However, in the statement of activities, the
cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation Expense $ (6,073,723.00)
Capital Outlays, net of capital lease principal payments
reporied below of 2,111,183.00

Repayment of Bond Principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported
in the statement of activities.

Repayment of Capital Lease Principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported
in the statement of activities.

Asset Retirement

Decrease in Compensated Absences

Decrease in Accrued Interest Payable

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities A-2

$ 3,469,899.30

(3,962,540.00)

1,115,000.00

842,784.19
(69,848.00)
844,381.19

23,5681.25

$ 2,263,257.93
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT CF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

B-4
Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Food Community
Service School Totals
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Eqguivalents $ (43,865.66) $ $ (43,865.66)
Accounts Receivable:
State Sources 5,5689.75 5,589.75
Federal Sources 161,248.08 161,248.08
Other Scurces 151,296.76 151,296.76
Inventories:
Regular 37,218.93 37,218.93
Food Distribution Program
Commodities 11,922.42 11,922.42
Total Current Assets 323,410.28 323,410.28
Noncurrent Assets:
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 403,296.80 403,296.80
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (317,554.98) (317,554.98)
Total Noncurrent Assets 85,741.82 85,741.82
Total Assets 3 409,152.10 3 - $409,152.10
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 236,091.62 $ - $236,001.62
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net
of Related Debt $ 85,741.82 $ $ 8574182
Unrestricted 87,318.66 87,318.66
Total Net Assets $ 173,060.48 3 - $173,060.48
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

B-5
Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Food Community Total
Service School Enterprise
Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services:
Daily Sales $ 1,663,048.78 3 $1,663,048.78
Other 217,015.44 217.015.44
Total Operating Revenues 1,880,064 22 1,880,064.22
Operating Expenses:
Cost of Sales 1,150,042,95 1,150,042.95
Salaries 1,112677.79 1112,677.79
Payroll Taxes 252 92413 252,924.13
Purchased Professional and Technical .
Services 271,837.58 271,837.58
Management Fee 160,333.96 160,333.96
Supplies and Materials 158,351.38 158,351.38
Miscellaneous 53,304.87 53,304.87
Depreciation 14,468.46 14,468.46
Total Operating Expenses 3,120,636.25 53,304.87 3,173,941.12
Operating Loss (1,240,5672.03) (53,304.87) {1,293,876.90)
Nonoperéting Revenues:
State Sources:
State School Lunch Program 30,896.91 30,696.91
Federal Sources:
National School l.unch Program 856,524.63 856,524.63
Food Distribution Program 220,777.08 220,777.08
Food Company Contribution 144,264.77 144,264.77
Interest Revenue 551.18 551.16
Total Nonoperating Revenues 1,252,814.55 1,252,814 .55
Profit (Loss) before Operating Transfers 12,242.52 (53,304.87) (41,062.35)
Capital Contributions 10,533.25 10,533.25
Change in Net Assets 22 775.77 (53,304.87) (30,529.10)
Total Net Assets - Beginning 1560,284.71 53,304.87 203,5689.58
Total Net Assets - Ending $ 173,060.48 3 - $ 173,060.48
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating
Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
State Sources

Federal Sources

Other Sources

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalents

Balances - Beginning of Year

Balances - End of Year
Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net
Cash Used by Operating Activities:
Operating Loss

Adjustments to Recencile Operating Loss to

Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation
Federal Commodities
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase)/Decrease in Accounts
Receivable
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts
Payable

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

B-6
Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Food Community Total
Service School Enterprise

% 1,656,816.52 $ 1,656,816.52
(3,207, 050.27) (53,304.87) {3,260,355.14)
(1,550,233.75) (63,304.87) {1,603,538.62)
27,762.35 27,762.35
759,908.45 759,908.45
243,815.51 243,815.51
1,031,486.31 1,031,486.31
551,16 551.16
{518,196.28) (53,304.87) (571,501.15)
474,330.62 53,304.87 527,635.49

$ (43,865.66)

$  (43,865.66)

$ (1,240,572.03)

14,468.46
220,777.08

(223,247.70)
(11,760.65)

(309,899.21)

(309,662.02)

$ (1,240,572.03)

14,468.46
220,777.08

(223,247.70)
(11,760.65)

(309,899.21)

(309,662.02)

$ (1,550,234.05)

$ (1,550,234.05)




FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 88,627.01
LIABILITIES
Payable to Student Groups
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Interfunds Payable
Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims
and Other Purposes $ 88,627.01

Agency
Fund

$ 1,089,040.05

$  500,545.23
575,092.27
4,402.55

$ 1,089,040.05
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Additions
Contributions:
Plan Members
Board Contributions
Investment Earnings:
Interest

Total Additions

Deductions

Quarterly Contribution Reports
Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets

Total Net Assets - Beginning

Total Net Assets - Ending

OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust Fund

$ 186,647.53
94,800.00

848.82

282,296.35

71,291.27

20471715

366,008.42

(83,712.07)

172,339.08

$ 88,627.01
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1.

OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

The Old Bridge Township School District (the “District”) is a Type |l District located in the County of
Middlesex, State of New Jersey. As a Type |l District, the District functions independently through a
Board of Education (the “Board"). The Board is comprised of hine members elected to three-year terms.
The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K - 12. The District had an approximate
enroliment at June 30, 2012 of 9,291 students.

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that
are included to insure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary
government consists of all funds, departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from
the District. For the District, this includes general operations, food service and student related activities of
the District.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’s reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is
whether;

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

the District is able tc impose its will on the organization

the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the District have .been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board {GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting
and financial reporting principles. The District also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Statements and Inferpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, to its governmental activities
provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The most significant of the
District’'s accounting policies are described below.

A. Basis of Presentation
The District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a
statement of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide

a more detailed level of financial information.

1. Governmeni-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the
District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary
government, except for fiduciary funds.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued)

1.

Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental activities
of the District at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between
direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the District's
governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a
service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function.
Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered
by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program
revenues are presented as general revenues of the District, with certain limited
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the
extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the District.

Fund Financial Statemenis

During the year, the District segregates transactions related to certain District functions or
activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal
compliance.

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the District at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major
funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column.

B. Fund Accounting

The District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined

as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

1.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities
are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between
governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the
District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. Itis
used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay
subfund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes
budgeted Capital Qutlay in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities state
that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for
long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived
exclusively from unrestricted revenues. '
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
B. Fund Accounting (Continued)

1. Governmental Funds (Continued)

General Fund (Continued)

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution,

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or
at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds
issued to finance major property acqguisition, construction and improvement
programs.

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds.

2. Proprietary Fund Type

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income,
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable
are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the
Proprietary Fund of the District;

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are
financed and cperated in @ manner similar to private business enterprises - where
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund and the
Community School.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting (Continued)

2.

3.

Proprietary Fund Type (Continued)

Enterprise Fund (Continued)

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or “capital
maintenance” measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities,
whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into
contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary
Fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged as
an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on
Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are
as follows:

Food Service Fund:

Machinery and Equipment 5-12 Years
Community School:
Equipment 5 Years

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary
entity and its component units, or {o other governmenis, on a cost-reimbursement
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize
any Internal Service Funds.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. They are used
to account for assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore cannot
be used to support the District's own programs. There are four fiduciary fund types -
pension (and other employee benefit) trust funds, investment trust funds, private-purpose
trusts and agency funds. The overarching rule for these funds is that they should never
be used to report resources that can be used for programs of the reporting district.

Unemployment Insurance Trust - The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund
which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for
members of the defined contribution plan.

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll
and student activities funds.
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2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting {Continued)

4.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for
in the General Long-Term Debt, not in the governmental funds. This includes serial bonds
outstanding that are expected to be financed from governmental funds, the outstanding
principal balance on capital leases, lease-purchase agreements, compensated absences,
claims and judgments, early retirement incentive programs and rebatable arbitrage.

C. Measurement Focus

.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statemenis are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the District
are included on the Statement of Net Assets.

Fund Financial Statements

All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included on the bhalance sheet. The statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental
activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for
governmental funds.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net fotal assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-
type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e.,
expenses) in net total assets.

Fiduciary funds are reported using the econemic resources measurement focus.

D. Basis of Accounting

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and
operating results of all governmental fund types, expendable frust funds and agency funds.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become
both measurable and available. “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be
determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or scon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. State equalization monies are
recognized as revenue during the period in which they are appropriated. A one-year
availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues.
Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred,
except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recorded when due.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued)

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount
voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue {accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is
both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the
established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an “accounts
receivable”.

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The
District's proprietary funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after
November 30, 1989,

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results
of proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized
when they are incurred.

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special
revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval
and are voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund
as described [ater. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts
within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest {most specific) level of detail
as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.JAC. 6:20-
2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time
during the fiscal year subject {o the limitations of N.J.A.C. 8A-23A-2.3 (et. seq.}.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management
confrol device during the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial differences
between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP) with the exception of the legally mandated revenue
recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue
fund as nofed below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at
fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes
the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue
Fund Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual -
General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as
presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - All Governmental Fund Types.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued)

Special
General Fund Revenuye Fund

Sources/Inflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis} "revenue”
from the budgetary comparison schedule $ 142,683,900.50 $ 4,350,643.12

Differerice - Budget-to-GAAP:
State aid payment recognized for budgetary
purposes, not recognized for GAAP statements -
current year (4,207,458.00)

State aid payment not recognized for budgetary
purposes, recognized for GAAP statements -
prior year 3,937,690.00

Total revenues as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds $ 142,414,132.50 $ 4,350,643.12

Uses/Outflows of Resources:
Actual amounts {(budgetary basis) "total outflows"
from the budgetary comparison schedule $ 137,846,321.73 $ 4,350,643.12

Total expenditures as reported on the statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds $137,846,321.73 $ 4,350,643.12

F. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation.
Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are
reported as reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities, but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods
and services.

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received
advances, are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. There
were no open encumbrances recorded in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2012,

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be
made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the
certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

G. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly
fiquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other
investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Act (“GUDPA”"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New
Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:941 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and
savings hanks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge
collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of
collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public depository
fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is
available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.

H. [nventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase.

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2012.

I.  Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimafed costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

J. Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2010-11 and 2011-12 were based on rates established by
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been
determined.

K. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are
due within one year.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

L.

Capital Assets

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets
but are not reported in the fund financial statements.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions
and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values
as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of two thousand.
Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that de not add to
the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not.

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using
the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description Estimated Lives

Buildings and Improvements 20 - 40 Years

Furniture and Equipment 7 - 20 Years

Vehicles 8 Years
Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are
accounted for in the pericd in which such services are rendered or in which such events take
place.

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide
financial statements.

For governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These
amounts are recorded in the account “compensated absences payable” in the fund from which
the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the
liability is not reported.

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and
liability of the fund that will pay for them.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide
financial statements.

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans
payable that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with
expendable, available financial resources.

54



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Q. Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in
capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction
or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are
limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the District
or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other
governments.

P. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not
yet earned.

Q. Fund Equity

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds
from other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for
appropriation for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund
balances represent plans for future use of financial resources.

R. Fund Balance Reserves

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a
specific future use or which do not represent available expendable resources and, therefore,
are not available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that
porticn which is available for appropriation in future periods. A fund balance reserve has been
established for encumbrances.

S. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with
a propriefary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
School District enterprise fund (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of food
service. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

T. Rebatable Arbitrage

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the borrowed
funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or judgment.
All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The liability, if any, is
recorded in the “Statement of Net Assets”.

U. Non-Monetary Transactions

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the
District and are.recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the food service
enterprise fund at market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales.



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

V. Allocation of Expenses

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including
the employer's share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column of
the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as
“Indirect Expenses”.

W. Extraordinary and Special lterns

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in
occurrence.  Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies certificates of deposit
which have original maturity dates of more than three months, but less than twelve months from the date
of purchase, as invesiments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as amended by
GASB Statement No. 40.

Deposits

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New
Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of
collected public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral reguirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to
100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All coltateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of
the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less then $25,000,000.

As of June 30, 2012, cash and cash eguivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following:

Checking and Money Market Accounts, Interest Bearing $14,190,399.05

Of the total amount, deposits of $2,430,249.13 have been earmarked towards the Capital Reserve
Account (See Note 4).
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3. CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Investments
New Jersey statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities:

»  Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and
bonds.

= Government money market mutual funds.

= Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures
within 397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent
on any index or exiernal factors.

= Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is a
part.

= Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division
of Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury.

« Local government investment pools.
New Jersey State Cash Management Fund.

Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions.

4. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by Resolution on October 10, 2000 by inclusion of $100.00 for
the accumulation of funds for use as capital outfay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital
reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual -
budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the District's approved
Long Range Facilittes Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget
certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or
unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A District may alse appropriate additional amounts
when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time
or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S A 19:60-2.
Pursuant to NLJA.C. 6:23A-14.1(g9), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local
support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2011 $ 2,117,333.27
Interest Earned 12,915.86
Deposit 2,000,000.00
Withdrawal 1,700,000.00

Ending Balance, June 30, 2012 $ 2,430,249.13
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

A. Bonds Payable
Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums.
All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the
Board are general obligation bonds. Interest rates on outstanding bonds range from 4.00% to 5.00%.

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Refunding 2006 Bonds
Year Principal Interest Total
201213 1,170,000.00 $ 1,784,118.76 $ 2.954,118.76
2013-14 1,230,000.00 1,729,968.76 2,959,068.76
201415 1,295,000.00 1,666,843.76 2,961,843.76
2015-16 1,370,000.00 1,600,218.76 2,970,218.76
2016-17 1,445,000.00 1,529,843.76 2,974,843.76
2017-18 1,5625,000.00 1,455,593.76 2,980,593.76
2018-19 1,600,000.00 1,381,468.76 2,981,468.76
2019-20 1,685,000.00 1,308,503.13 2,991,503.13
2020-21 1,760,000.00 1,232,337.50 2,992,337.50
2021-22 1,840,000.00 1,160,337.50 3,000,337.50
2022-23 1,915,000.00 1,085,237.50 3,000,237.50
2023-24 1,995,000.00 1,007,037.50 3,002,037.50
2024-25 2,085,000.00 924 134.38 3,009,134.38
2025-26 2,175,000.00 836,271.88 3,011,271.88
2026-27 2,270,000.00 741,925.00 3,011,925.00
2027-28 2,375,000.00 641,968.75 3,016,968.75
2028-29 2,480,000.00 537,250.00 3,017,250.00
2026-30 2,590,000.00 426,343.75 3,016,343.75
2030-31 2,705,000.00 310,515.63 3,015,515.63
2031-32 2,820,000.00 189,656.26 3,009,656.26
2032-33 2,925,000.00 63,984.38 2,988,984.38

$ 41,255,000.00

$ 21,611,559.48

$ 62,866,559.48
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
B. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued
As of June 30, 2012, the Board had no authorized but not issued bonds.

C. Interlocal Agreement

The Board entered into an Interlocal Agreement that commenced on August 21, 2006 with the Township of
Old Bridge. The Township is issuing the debt in the form of Bond Anticipation Notes. The proceeds from
the Interlocal Agreement will be used to provide for the improvement of school facilities for use by the
School District and the Township of Old Bridge as a community and school facilities.

Year Principal Interest
2012-2013 $ 1,200,000.00 *

*Interest is determined on & year-to-year basis.

D. Lease Purchase Agreement

The Board has entered into a lease purchase agreement with Sun Trust Equipment to purchase boilers
not to exceed $2,100,000.00. The details are as follows:

Date June 2009
Period 7/01/09 to 6/30/14
Yield 3.47%
Principal $2,100,000.00
Interest 148,845.92
Total Payments $2,248 845 02

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under the Lease Purchase Agreement:

Payment Payment Interest Principal

Date Amount Portion Portion
Dec. 15, 2012 $ 154,330.74 $10,270.97 $144,059.77
June 15, 2013 164,330.74 7,769.16 146,561.58
Dec. 15, 2013 154,330.74 5,223.90 149,106.84
June 15, 2014 154,330.74 2,634.45 151,696.29
Totals $617,322.86 $ 25,898.48 $591,424.48

Upon commencement of the agreement for the acquisition of the boilers, The Sun Trust Equipment
Finance and Leasing Corp. will make funds available to an Escrow Agent. The District instructs the
Escrow Agent to pay various expenditures for the equipment. These expenditures are then recorded in
the District's Capital Projects Fund. Subsequently, the District has received two grants from the School's
Development Authority, in the amount of $824,800.00 to offset the costs asscciated with the Lease
Purchase Agreement.

61



6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

E. 2002 Project School Bonds

On January 15, 2002, the Board issued $47,823,000 in School Bonds.

Redemption - The Bonds of this issue maturing prior to July 15, 2012 are not subject to redemption prior
to their stated maturities. The Bonds of this issue maturing on or after July 15, 2012 are redeemable at
the option of the Board in whole or in part on any date on or after July 15, 2011 upon notice as required
herein at one hundred percent (100%) of the principal amount being redeemed (the “Redemption Price™),
plus accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.

Notice of redemption (“Notice of Redemption®) shall be given by mailing such notice at least thirty (30)
days but nor more than sixty (60) days before the date fixed for redemption by first class mail in a sealed
envelope with postage prepaid to the registered owners of such Bonds at their respective addresses as
they last appear on the registration books kept for that purpose by the Board of a duly appointed Bond
Registrar. So long as DTC (or any successor thereto) acts as Securities Depository for the Bonds, Notice
of Redemption shall be sent to such Securities Depository and shall not be sent to the beneficial owners of
the Bonds. Any failure of the Securities Depository to advise any of its participants or any failure of any
participant to notify any beneficial owner of any Notice of Redemption shall not affect the validity of the
redemption proceedings. If the board determines to redeem a portion of the Bonds prior to maturity, such
Bonds shall be selected by the Board; the Bonds to be redeemed having the same maturity shall be
selected by the Securities Depository in accordance with its regulations.

If Notice of Redemption has been given as provided herein, the Bonds or the portion thereof called for
redemption shall be due and payable on the date fixed for redemption at the Redemption Price, together
with accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption. interest shall cease to accrue on the Bonds after
the date fixed for redempticn.

Authorization and Purpose - The Bonds have been authorized and are issued pursuant to: (i) Title 18A,
Chapter 24 of the New Jersey Statutes, as amended and supplemented; (ii) a proposal adopted by the
Board on August 21, 2001 and approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the legal voters present
and voting at a special School District election held on September 25, 2001; and (iii) a resolution adopted
by the Board on December 18, 2001, which resolution sefs forth the terms of the offering and sale of the
Bonds.

Proceeds of the Bonds are being issued to construct, renovate and equip additions to the Old Bridge
High School East Campus, to convert Old Bridge High School West Campus to a Middle School, to
construct additions to, renovate, upgrade and equip all elementary schools, to undertake HVAC
upgrades at Salk Middle School and to provide technology systems upgrades to all schools (the
“Project”). The $47,823,000 aggregate cost of the Project will be funded through a combination of the
issuance of the Bonds and an approved grant in the amount of $18,892,084 to be received from the
State of New Jersey pursuant to the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act, P.L. 2000, ¢c.
72.

Refunding Bond Sale - On September 18, 20086, the School District sold Refunding School Bonds in the
sum of $41,445,000.00. The School District will use the proceeds from the sale to retire previously issued
debt resulting in a savings of overall debt service over the life of the Bonds.




7. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees’ Retirement System or the
Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund that have been established by state statute and are administered by the
New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative
Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the systems
terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and
required supplementary information for the Public Employees’ Retirement System and the Teachers’ Pension
and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P. O.
Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of
N.J.8.A. 1BA:66 to provide retirement henefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified
members. The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with
a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New
Jersey on hehalf of the District and the system’s other related noncontributing employers. Membership is
mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of
Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education whe have titles that are unclassified, professional
and certified.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified
members. The Public Employees’ Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership
is mandatory for substantially all full-tme employees of the State of New Jersey or any county, municipality,
schoal district or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a member of ancther State-
administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions

The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for
TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years
of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be
1/85 of the final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the
average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three years’ compensation if
other than the final three years). Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit
or they may elect deferred retirement after achieving ten years of service in which case benefits would begin
the first day of the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for
specified medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or
under the disability provisions of the system.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become
vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement,
members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members’ accounts.
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Significant Legislation

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted (Chapter 114, P.L. 1997) authorizing the New
Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the purpose of
financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the State of
New Jersey retirement systems. Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter

115, P.L. 1997) changed the asset valuation method from market related value to full-market value. This
legislation alsc contained a provision to reduce the employee contribution rate by 1/2 of 1% to 4.5% for
calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to allow for a reduction in the employee’s rate after calendar year 1999,
providing excess valuation assets are available. The legislation also provided that the Districts’ normal
contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the bond
proceeds and the change in asset valuation method as a result of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all
unfunded accrued liabilities were eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive
benefits, accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced.

Contribution Requirements

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Stafe Statutes and, in most retirement systems, contributions are
required by active members and contribution employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be
amended by State of New jersey legislation. In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011,
employee pension contribution rates for TPAF and PERS is currently 6.5% of employees’ annual
compensation, as defined.

Employee contributions for TPAF and PERS employees will be increased from 6.5% to 7.5% to be phased in
equally over a 7 year period beginning July 2012. The contribution rate will increase by 0.14% each year with
the first payrell of July until the 7.5% contribution rate is reached in July 2018.

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The
actuarially determined contribution includes funding for both cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death
benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a noncontributing
employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Net Cost Percentage
Year Pension to of APC
Funding Cost (APC) District Contributed
June 30, 2012 $ 1,504,726.09 $ 1,504,726.09 100%
June 30, 2011 1,478,802.91 1,478,802.91 100%
June 30, 2010 1,074,102.04 ~* 1,074,102.04 100%

*Offset either totally or partially by pension credits.

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF
{Paid on-Behalf of the District)

Post-
Annual Percentage Retirement
Year Pension of APC Medical
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Benefits
June 30, 2012 $ None 100% $ 5,723,107.00
June 30, 2011 None 100% 4,086,638.00
June 30, 2010 None 100% 3,904,872.00
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Contribution Requirements (Continued)

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the State of New Jersey contributed $5,723,107.00 for post-
retirement medical benefits On-Behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A.66-66 the State of
New Jersey reimbursed the District $4,461,961.58 during the year ended June 30, 2012 for the employer's
share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount
has been included in the basic financial statements and the individual fund statements and schedules as a
revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27.

Legislation enacted during 1993 provided early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF and PERS
who met certain age and service requiremenis and who applied for retirement between certain dates in the
1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (2) an additional five years of service credit for
employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free health benefits for employees at
least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c) an additional $500 per month for two years for
employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years of service. The Board assumed the increased cost
for the early retirement as it affected their district.

POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007,
¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and
PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement
medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2011, there
were 93,323 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums
changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost atiributable to P.L. 1992 ¢. 126, which provides free health benefits
to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county
college with 25 years of service. The State paid $144 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 15,709 eligible
retired members in Fiscal Year 2011.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16}, “Accounting for Compensated
Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent
on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the
rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's policy permits
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon
retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the District's
agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is recorded in the Statement of
Net Assets. The current portion of the compensated absences balance of the governmental funds is reported
separately on the Statement of Net Assets.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as
the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2012, nc liability existed for compensated absences in the
Proprietary Fund types.
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70. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internat Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not
available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan
administrators are as follows:

Thomas Seely

Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company
Vision Financial Services

VTA (American Skandia)

The Equitable

Lincoln Investment Planning, Inc.

Fidelity Investments

USAA Insurance Company

Vanguard

11. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of l0ss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liahility, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under this plan, the
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the
State. The following is 2 summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the
State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and prior
year:

Fiscal District Employee Interest Amount Ending
Year Contributions Contributions Earmed Reimbursed Balance

2012 $ 94,800.00 $ 186,647.53 $ 848.82 $366,008.42 $ 88,627.01
2011 400,000.00 232,052.99 2,938.41 658,300.31 172,339.08
2010 - 208,211.81 2,576.98 211,131.056 196,647.99

12. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following are reflected as interfund receivables and payables on the various balance sheets at June 30,
2012:

Interfund Interfund
Receivable Payable
General:
Due from Agency Trust Fund $4,402.55 $
Agency Trust Fund:
Due to General 4,402.55

$4,402.55 $4,402.55



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

INVENTORY

Inventory in the Enterprise Fund for regular food and supplies and Food Distribution Program Commodities at
June 30, 2012 of $37,218.93 and $11,922.42, respectively, is stated at lower of cost or market.

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of
1984) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase and has
been included as an item of nonoperating revenue in the financial statements.

FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General_Fund [Exhibit B-1] - Of the $11,886,532.99 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2012,
$320,914.05 is reserved for encumbrances; $3,137,410.97 is reserved as excess surplus in accordance with
N.J.S.A 18A7F-7; $2,430,248.13 has been reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; $1,470,038.66 has been
reserved in the Maintenance Reserve Account, $1,750,686.00 has been appropriated and included as
anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2012; and ${955,731.82) is unreserved and undesignated.

Debt Service Fund - Of the $39,740.82 Debt Service Fund balance at June 30, 2012, $39,740.82 is
unreserved and undesignated.

DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

The District has a deficit fund balance of $955,731.82 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2012 as reported in
the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event that a state
school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the delayed one or
more June state aid payments as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The
bill provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 reguires that recognition (revenue, expendifure,
asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if ohe government recognizes an asset, the other government
recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payment(s) in the subsequent fiscal year,
the school district cannot recognize the June state aid payment(s) (on the GAAP financial statements) until the
year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid payment(s),
the General and Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing
financial difficulties.

Pursuant fo N.J.8.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is
reported as a direct result from a delay in the June payment(s) of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District
deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $955,731.82 [is equal to {(or) is less than] the last state aid payment.

CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2004, c. 73 (81701), the designation for Reserved
Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive
Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to
reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years’ budget. The excess fund balance as of
June 30, 2012 is $3,137,410,97,

SECONDARY MARKET DISCLOSURE

Solely for purposes of complying with Rule 1602-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as
amended and interpreted from time to time (the “Rule”}, and provided that the Bonds are not exempt from the
Rule and provided that the Bonds are not exempt from the requirements in accordance with Paragraph {(d) of
the Rule, for so long as the Bonds remain outstanding (unless the Bonds have been wholly defeased), the
municipality shall provide for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds and the beneficial owners thereof various
financial documents relating to the financial conditions of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board through
the Electronic Municipal Access Data Port (the "MSRB").
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18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
A. Litigation

The District is a defendant in several legal proceedings that are in various stages of litigation. 1t is
believed that the outcome, or exposure to the Board, from such litigation is either unknown or potential
losses, if any, would not be material to the financial statements and would be covered by the District’s
insurance policy.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Il
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
CLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX
GENERAL FUND
EDUCATION JOBS FUND PROGRAM
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

REVENUES:
Federal Sources:
Education Jobs Fund Program
Total Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:

Health Benefits
Tota! Unallocated Benefits

Total Expenditures

Budgeted

$1,581,735.00

Actual

$ 1,501,735.00

1,581,735.00

1,681,735.00

$1,591,735.00

$ 1,591,735.00

$1,591,735.00

$ 1,501,735.00

1,691,735.00

1,591,735.00

1,591,735.00

1,591,735.00

%
Ly
o

Variance
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows

and Qutflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Sources/Inflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue” from
the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1]

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP:
State aid payment recognized for budgetary
purposes, not recognized for GAAP statements -
current year.

State aid payment not recognized for budgetary
purposes, recoghized for GAAP statements -
prior year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds. [B-2]

Uses/Outflows of Resources:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total cutflows"
from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1]

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP:
Net transfers (outflows) to the enterprise fund

Total expenditures as reported on the statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - governmental funds [B-2]

General
Fund

$ 142683,900.50 [C-2]

(4,207,458.00)

3,937,690.00

$ 142,414,132.50 [B-2]

$137,846,321.73  [C-2]

$ 137,846,321.73  [B-2]

Special
Revenue
Fund

$ 4,350,643.12

$ 4,350,643.12

$ 4,350,643.12

$ 4.350,643.12
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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D. SCHCOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE)
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E. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

87



00°682°55 $ 00'0PE°LL § 00'908'LY $ ooessle ¢ 00'629'52 $ 00'6DL'5EY $ 00'ErS'EE $ 06'S¥6 & 00'Lev'ee $ 00'2¢E 19 §
00'682'55 [ 00'90E2Y 00'895'Le 00'629'G2 00'60}'5Z1 00'EFG'ee oo'Lsp'ee
00'682'6S 00'0¥6LL 00°808" L% 00°895'LE 00'689'52 0O°60L'SZL 00°eps'ee
00'15P'8g
D6'Gv6 00'ZE6' 1O
D0ZEE' 19
06'SP6
% $ § $ $ & 3 $ $ $
00'622'65 § 000rE'LL $ DO'YELY § 00896 LE § 00'699'57 % o0's0L'szL § COEYS'ee $ 06’56 3 o0o'lov'es $ 0028619 &
00'68E'9S § ooors'LL § 00°90E"2¥ & 00895t § 00'689'52 ¢ Qusol'szZL $ 0OEPS'EE $ 0666 $ 00'lov'eg § 002E6'19 %
yossds D] UCESNisSeD PEIRIE] EEED Uoleanpy UOEHOdsSUEI] Goongsu] BUISInN SHooqpE]
aAlzalen lenuuy puE Wex3 leyuawaddng aqnduon Aojesuadwion Hang aWoH agagnduop aygnduop
€61 1deys ajgnduoN zZ61 J1=ideys oiqnduon
[EREENT
13

ZH0T '0E ANNr A3AN Hv3IA 190514 FHL ¥04

SiSvE AYV.L3DAaNE - STINLIANIIXT ANY STANNIATY 40 ITNATHIS ONINISROD

LOIFLSIQ TO0HDS diHSNMOL 30A1Hd 4710

CGNN4 INNEADY Tvi0ddS

salnppuadxy |2jo

wawdinbg |euoganysy|
saaag UOONNSUOT puE Uomisinbay sapijioe

sjeusiey pue senddng
=L
uoiEnl
sR0IAleg PEsBYIING JBUI0
S80IAISS |B0IULDAE | PUB [EUOISS3)0ld PaseyDInd
sjjaueyg safodul] - seolnag [BUOSISS
saveRS JBu0
LEIS [BUDISSBJOI JBYLD jO saLeeS
se0aeg yoddng

syooaal
S1081G0 J8LR0
ga||ddng felsusn
uoging
$A0IAIS jRUOLEDNPT-BUCISSaj0ld paseyoInd
saueeg
‘uolnysu|
‘SIFHNLICNIdXA

SaNUIADY |BJO |

$30JN0G SYeAld
$92UN0S [BIopad
$82IN0g AEIS

“SIANNIAIH

88



a/€86'L5%

00'e6l

00'esl

8L°06L°18

cooLL'E
82129k
oo 9sh's

$

9.°e86'15 ¢

9LE86'LS
§

TOEIS
supyiag

Ci# j9alg
-4

ogeee $

09°€eC

09'¢2Z

09'eez  §

09'€ee

110g A3
Janohien

16112082 §

BE'ZLE'TL

8E'8LL'OY
00'¥6L'2E
£6'50E° 451
4’25801

0B'L56'opL §

l6'Li2'0E2 §

L6212'08E
$

ZLoe Ad

806199 § 75 112'S5)h $ LL'690'YS9 &
00'¥0L'6EL
00'6¥R'9
00'0F9'06
au'sieey

BO'6LL99 25°L1Z'S5) LL'G9E'¥PS

000002k 86'556'02

18°88L'aL

g0'BLL'YE § 1L ZZ0'BEL § ELBOY'ETS ¢

20'6.L'99 ¢ FENNEAT $ 1169029 $

20'62199 TS LTSS 11°'690'738

$ $ [
TBROKED ¥ ed ¥ Jed
¥ yed LT Zi02

(1 @deys) 1 enL

Z10Z ‘0€ INNT AIANI HYIA TvISId 3HL HOod
SISV AYV139D0NE - STUNLIANIXT ONV SZNNIATY JO FTNAIHOS ONINIEWNOD

ONNZ INNIAIE TVI03dS
L1OI4181G TOOHIS dIHSNMOL 390148 10

seJnppusdxg (ejol

wawdinb3 [euoanJsy)
1S80IAISS UONOMNIIEUOD puR LOpISinboy saly|ioed

s|eyaje pue saddng
[ELIEHE
uoln]
SEVIABG PASBYOING 1auj0)
Se0LLOS |BOIULDS ] PUE |BLOISSSJ0Id PasByding
syjeueq safc|dwy - sedineg |euosied
SBLIR|ES 1BUIO
HELS [BUOISSA)0Id JAUID JO Salieles
:sa01u8g voddng

syooqxal
S108[Q 18410
so||ddng |gisusD
uolynl
$BOIAUST |EDILYDAR | L UOISSSI0Id pRseydind
salees
TLIONDNIISUE

SUNLIONIdXT

SBNUBNSY [B}OL

$80IN0g 8jeAlld
$304N0OG [BIoped
§90IN0S 3IBIS

SINNIAIA

89



90

8GZS0't § 8F'6¥S'S9 § 00'HL0'Y $ £5ZLL'GE S 597049 % 00'629'29 ¢ L8 218’860 $ sanypuadx3 |g10)
wewdinb3 jeuononysu;
1$801A18G UOIIINSUC:) pue uolisinbay sopne
00°00L’s ool €5TIl'SE 58'0/9 00'6L2 18'256'692
s{elisleW pue sayddng
laneL
uoinl
Sa0IAI2S PasByINg JOUD
oo'LL0'Y £5'ZL 'S §8'0/9 0o6L8 G8°6L8'00L Sa0lAJSG [BDIUY3a ) PUE [BUDISSRIOIH PIsEYINL
00°004'8 00'020°2L syauag aakojldwy - sazialeg [euUosIad
96°PLO'LE saleles PUo
00°860'C9 4elg |eua|ssajold Jaul0 Jo sauees
sagnag poddng
85'250'V By 6p8'SS 00’958’ Lg 00'668'828'L
syooqixe ]
spelqo 290
loges's arere’ L soddng [eieuss
00°958'L9 00'568'828'L uong
$22l0SS |EUDNEINPI-ELOISSal0ld paseyaing
i5'6le  § 00'0048'8r ¢ $ $ $ $ $ sole|Rg
usipRnIsU;
*S3YNLIANIdX3
8S'ZS0Y § BP'EYS'SO ¢ oL & £5°ZIL'GE § 58'0/9 $ 00°6/9'29 $ 19 LrR'950'E $ SanuaAay |Bja
SaAIN0g ajeAlld
85'250'F 8P 6559 OO LDV £5°Z11'6E 58'0/9 0062929 18°L¥9'850'2 $92UN0G [RI2pa
& $ 3 & $ % g $39UN0% 9IElS
‘SANNIASY
L10Z A3 Z10T Ad PRUdESIPUEH o Hed g 1ed PRGUBIPUER 8 Hed
Jsnoluery |ocydsalg Janofuen vy |looyasald weibolg
TERTR Janoflen IeinSay
Y3aai
[ 3EEINS
-3

Z10Z ‘0t NN dIANT ¥v3IA TvOSI4 IHL HOd
SIsVE AdVY.133aN4g - STUNLIANILX2 GNY SANNIATY 4O FTNAIHIS DNINIBNOD
ANN4 3NNIAIA VIS
LORMLSIA TOOHIS dIHSNMOL 39d1Ha Q10



L1ZY26'6%

2O'LEE'E
20290

00'¥oc

BL'EYO'L

BLEYS'L

12'vL6'6%

\Zvi6'8

T
asauys
sninjueD

P#12934s
-

0oSrE'l §

09 SYE'E

09°5Y6')

09'S¥6} $

08°5¥6')

UETD
uBILAWY
Uele]]

00°005' §

00°005'}

00005'} §

00°005'} $

000051

TUETE
sjeay|
auAeT T

05'680'99¢€ §

0G'680'99€
RN
Z9vLE'L)
LZERL'9T
86'5ZL'LG

IZ'92£'€0E

05'680°99¢ $

05'680'09¢
$

TEID
Buiesunon
Aupjualls|g

Z10Z '0€ INNM A3ANT MY A TW¥OSI4 FHL ¥CA

SISYd AHY1323dNg - STHNLANZHX3 ANY S3NNIATH 40 TTINGIHOS ONINISWCD
aNNd ANNZIAZY Tvi03ds

1211810 1GCHDS dIHSNAMOL 390149 310

00°000°) §

C0'000'}

00°000°'1

00°000°) $

00°000°)

WEIS
Yyoat v.ld
uotyeanpg

jepadg

000000} $

00'000°04

000000l

0x'o0e'0L

R} oY
KBojauyas ),
Aysianun

seinypuadx3 (g0

juawdinb3 [euonoNySU;
:8801USG UONINNSUOD puB uciisinboy sapijued

sieuRiEly pue sa)ddng

JoARIL
uopinL

S80IAI8S PISEUIING JBUID
S80S [BIJULDB| PUE |BUOISSal0Id PasELIINg
sjjaLag 2240[dILT - $EUAIBS [BUOSIRH

SOlEES JBUID

LHEIS {BUOISSBI01d JSUIO) JO SAUBES

1saoueg voddng

SROOGIXD |
syslan oo

sa(ddng jeleuss

uogng,

S80IAI8S jBUD||BINDT-|BLO|SE8)0i PRSBYIINS

solejEg
‘uoRINUISU|
‘S3ENLIANTdX3

SSNUaASY |BJO L

$80UN0S AleAlid

$80.IN0G [RIBpa4

S20IN0S SIBIS
BINNIATY

91



ZLEPI0rE Y $

6 0FY L $ S561F'R §

00'000'CL

82106128}

BYOPY'L

11°895'69
¥oL8e'cl
00’ b 0sg
L2'009'92
L9 0O SPE
86'B/2'Z0Z
adrL0'Le
122G1'veE

PELYL8L0'E

09',/8'¢9
000y
rE'620'6YL
06'969'168'L
12'¥9'se
69°ZRL'eee $

B90FY'E

SseLre

SEBLY'S

hera'ose’y $

89°0PP'1$ 556178 $

Lp'a06'ie
GLES6'08R'E
D6'ZeL'LlBY  $

F{N4
s|10),

S# j9’Ug
-4

=R 556LP'8

.
U
hil

ol

Joed

008l $ 28y § ozozyr ¢ 00°000°L $ salnppuadxy |Ejol

yuswdinbs |eucnonysu;
1§80IA15G USHINNSUS) pue uoljsinkay sapped

sjeusie pue sa)ddng

lanelL

uoling

S80|AIBS PAsELdINd JBUiD

SDOIAUDS [ESIUYDB L PUE [BUOISSBj0IZ paseyund
sjyalag sakojdu] - saoinag [eUoslag

sallejeg Jalio

HES [BLDISSI0. JaUl0) Jo salees

sagulag yoddng
co'gli'L [ Dz 9y 00000’}
SH00GINE ]
ag'eo’l spalao oo
coelL'L 22e8y 0Z'92% sajddng |elousn)
uonL
S85IAIDS |BUOIEONPI-[BUOISSAJ0Id PASELDINg
5 $ $ saueRsg
‘uoRINIISY|
BIHENLIONIEXZ
ool § ZZeer $ 0zozy % 00°000°L [} SanusASY {8101
00'gLL’L [4 A1 QzZ'azy 00°C00'E SOUNOG AL
se0lnog felapad
% $ $ $ $30UIN0G SBLS
“BINNIATH
TUEID) WEIS WES WEID BPEEND
LHEICT sjuug} uciepunod Aleyuatiag
SN SN [euchesnp3 ERERCE)
a0

210Z "0€ INNI AIANT ¥v3A TvDSH IHL HOod
SISVE AHY1IDANG - SFHNLIANTIXZ ONY SINNIATY A0 FTNATHIS DNINIENOD
aNnd ANNIAIH T¥103dS
1DR4LSIA T00HIS diIHSNAWMOL 29a1d8 10

92



F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

E2
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Expenditures:

Construction Services $ 1,097,911.69
Total Expenditures 1,097,811.69
Other Financing Sources:

Transfer In 1,700,000.00
Total Other Financing Sources 1,700,000.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/{Under)
Expenditures 602,088.31
Fund Balance - Beginning 1,478,147.02

Fund Balance - Ending $ 2,080,235.33




OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS
CCNSTRUCTION OF CONCESSION STAND
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

F-2a
Revised
Authorized
Prior Pericds Current Year Totals Costs
Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Capital Reserve Fund $ 1,700,000.00 $1,700,000.00 $1,700,000.00
Total Revenues 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Construction Services 1,097,911.69 1,087,911.69 1,700,000.00
Total Expenditures 1,097,911.68 1,097 811.68 1,700,000.00

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 602,088.31 $ 602,088.31 $ -

Additional Project Information:
Project Number ’

Date December 28, 2011
Bond Authorization Date NA

Bonds Authorized NA

Bonds Issued NA
Original Authorized Cost $ 1,700,000.00
Additional Authorized Cost N/A
Revised Authorized Cost $ 1,700,000.00

Percentage Increase/(Decrease) Over

Original Authorized Cost
Original Target Completion Date September 2012
Revised Target Completion Date N/A



OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS
INTERLOCAL SERVICE AGREEMENT - ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS SECURITY UPGRADE

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

-2b
Revised
Authorized
Prior Pericds Current Year Totals Costs
Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Interlocat Agreement - Old Bridge Township $ 691,630.64 $ $ 691,630.64 $691,630.64
Total Revenues 691,630.64 631,630.64 691,630.64
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Undistributed Salaries 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,000.00
Purchased Professional and Technical
Services 251,217.93 251,217.93 251,217.93
Construction Services 101,550.00 101,550.00 118,672.71
Supplies and Materials 55,027.00 55,027.00 55,027.00
Equipment Purchases 51,713.00 51,713.00 51,713.00
Total Expenditures 674,507.93 6574,507.93 691,630.64
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/{Under)
Expenditures $ 17,122.71 $ - $ 17,122.71 3 -
Additional Project Information:
Project Number 335
Date July 17, 2006
Bond Authorization Date N/A
Bonds Authorized N/A
Bonds Issued N/A
Original Authorized Cost $ 467,837.00
Additional Authorized Cost $223,793.64
Revised Authorized Cost $ 691,630.64
Percentage Increase/(Decrease) Over
Original Authorized Cost 47 .84%
Original Target Completion Date N/A
Revised Target Completion Date N/A
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS

INTERLOCAL SERVICE AGREEMENT - VARIOUS IMPROVEMENTS TO OLD BRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Interlocal Agreement - Old Bridge Township

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Construction Services

Totai Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase/(Decrease) Over
QOriginal Authorized Cost

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

$1,050,000.00
$ (182,065.19)
$ 867,934.81

-17.34%
N/A
N/A

F-2¢
Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Costs
$ 867,934.81 b $ 867,934.81 $ 867,934.81
867,934.81 867,934.81 867,934.81
804,202.81 804,202.81 867,934.81
804,202.81 804,202.81 867,934.81
§ B3,732.00 $ - $ 63,732.00 $ -
335
July 17, 2006
N/A
N/A
N/A
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS
INTERLOCAL SERVICE AGREEMENT - IMPROVEMENTS TO SALK MIDDLE SCHOOL

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

F-2d
Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Costs
Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Interlocal Agreement - Old Bridge Township $1,626,780.73 $ $ 1,626,780.73 $ 1,626,780.73
Total Revenues 1,626,780.73 1,626,780.73 1,626,780.73
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Construction Services 84,900.00 84,900.00 84,900.00
Equipment Purchases 537,716.51 537,716.51 1,541,880.73
Total Expenditures 622,616,561 622,616.51 1,626,780.73
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues Over/{Under)
Expenditures $1.004,164.22 $ - $ 1.004,164.22 $ -

Additional Project Information:

Project Number 335
Date July 17, 2006
Bond Authorization Date N/A
Bonds Authorized N/A
Bonds Issued N/A
Criginal Authorized Cost $1,437,163.00
Additional Authorized Cost $ 189817.73

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase/{Decrease) Over

$1,626,780.73

Original Authorized Cost 13.19%
Criginal Target Completion Date N/A
Revised Target Complstion Date N/A
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS _
INTERLOCAL SERVICE AGREEMENT - HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBILITY IMPROVEMENTS

IN THE BATHROOMS AT SCHIRRA SCHOOL
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Interlocal Agreement - Oid Bridge Township

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Date
Bond Autharization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Criginal Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase/(Decrease) Over
Original Authorized Cost

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

F-2e
Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Costs
$ 110,315.00 3 $110,315.00 $110,315.00
110,315.00 110,315.00 110,315.00
57,315.00 57,315.00 110,315.00
57,315.00 57,315.00 110,315.00
$  53,000.00 3 - $ 53,000.00 $ -
335
July 17, 2006
N/A
N/A
N/A
$ 60,000.00
$ 50,315.00
$ 110,315.00
83.86%
N/A
N/A

100



OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEPULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS
LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT - BOILER UPGRADES

AT CHEESEQUAKE AND MEMORIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

Lease Purchase Agreement

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:

Undistributed Salaries
Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
(Under) Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase/(Decrease) Over
Qriginal Authorized Cost

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Prior Periods

$ 2,062,000.00

Current Year

Totals

$ 2,062,000.00

K
N
=

Revised
Authorized
Costs

$ 2,062,000.00

$ 2,062,000.00
$
$ 2,062,000.00

N/A
N/A
N/A

2,062,000.00 2,062,000.00 2,062,000.00
27,338.54 27,338.54 29,994.46
1,862,921.00 1,862,821.00 2,032,005.54
1,880,259.54 1,890,259.54 2,062,000.00
$ 171,740.48 - $ 171,740.46 $ -
N/A
May 26, 2009
N/A
N/A
N/A
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE CF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS
OBHS CLOCK SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

F-2g
Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Costs
Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
SDA Grants $ 29,238.00 $ $ 29,238.00 $29,238.00
Total Revenues 29,238.00 29,238.00 29,238.00
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased Professional and Technical
Services 15,416.89 15,416.89 18,385.00
Construction Services 52,620.00 52,620.00 54,708.11
Total Expenditures 68,036.89 68,036.89 73,084.11
Other Financing Sources:
Transfer In 43,856.11 43,856.11 4385611
Total Other Financing Sources 43,856.11 43,856.11 43,856.11
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 5,057.22 $ - $ 5,057.22 $ -

Additional Project Information:

Project Number G5-3534
Date September 30, 2009
Bond Authorization Date N/A
Bonds Authorized N/A
Bonds Issued N/A
Original Authorized Cost $ 73,094.11
Additional Authorized Cost $
Revised Authorized Cost $ 73,094.11
Percentage Increase/(Decrease) Over

Original Authorized Cost N/A
Original Target Completion Date N/A
Revised Target Completion Date N/A
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS
OBHS - FLOOR REPLACEMENT PROJECT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

F-2h
Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Costs
Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
SDA Grants $ 54,420.00 3 $ 54,420.00 $ 54,420.00
Total Revenues 54,420.00 54,420.00 54,420.00
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased Professional and Technical
Services 1,174.80 1,174.90 5,000.00
Censtruction Services 131,050.00
Total Expenditures 1,174.80 1,174.90 136,050.00
Other Financing Sources:
Transfer In 81,630.00 81,630.00 81,630.00
Tatal Other Financing Sources 81,630.00 81,630.00 §81,630.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
{Under) Expenditures $ 134,875.10 $ - $134,875.10 $ -

Additional Project Information:

Project Number G5-3535
Date September 30, 2009
Bond Authorization Date N/A
Bonds Authorized N/A
Bonds Issued N/A
Original Authorized Cost $ 136,050.00
Additional Authorized Cost 3 -
Revised Authorized Cost $ 136,050.00
Percentage Increase/{Decrease) Over

Original Authorized Cost N/A
Original Target Completion Date N/A
Revised Target Completion Date N/A
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS
SANDBURG INTERCOM SYSTEM PROJECT
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

EF-2i
Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Costs
Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
SDA Grants $ 82,800.00 $ $ 82.800.00 $ 82,800.00
Total Revenues 82,800.00 82,800.00 82,800.00
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased Professional and Technical
Services 4,298.67 4,298.687 4,298.67
Construction Services 176,270.58 176,270.58 204,725.89
Total Expenditures 180,569.25 180,569.25 209,024.56
Other Financing Sources:
Transfer In 126,224.56 126,224 56 126,224.56
Total Cther Financing Sources 126,224 .56 126,224.56 126,224.56

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 28,45531 $ - $ 2845531 3 -

Additional Project Information:

Project Number (G5-3558
Date September 30, 2009
Bond Authorization Date N/A
Bonds Authorized NfA
Bonds Issued N/A
Original Authorized Cost $209,024.56
Additional Authorized Cost $ -
Revised Authorized Cost $209,024.56
Percentage Increase/(Decrease) Over

Original Authorized Cost N/A
Original Target Completion Date N/A
Revised Target Completion Date N/A
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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ENTERPRISE FUND
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

G1
Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Food Community
Service School Totals
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ (43,865.66) $ $ (43,865.66)
Accounts Receivable:
State Sources 5588.75 5,589.75
Federal Sources 161,248.08 161,248.08
Other Sources 151,296.76 161,296.76
Inventories:
Regular 37,218.93 37,218.93
Food Distribution Program
Commaodities 11,922.42 11,922 .42
Total Current Assets 323,410.28 323,410.28
Noncurrent Assets:
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 403,296.80 403,296.80
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (317,554.98) (317,554.98)
Total Noncurrent Assets 85,741.82 85,741.82
Total Assets $ 409,152.10 3 - $ 409,152.10
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities;
Accounts Payable $ 236,081.62 ] - $ 236,091.62
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net
of Related Debt $ 85741.82 $ $ 85,741.82
Unrestricted 87,318.66 87,318.66
Total Net Assets $ 173,060.48 3 - $ 173,060.48
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services:
Daily Sales
Special Functions
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Cost of Sales
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Purchased Professional and Technical

Services

Management Fee
Supplies and Materials
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Nonoperating Revenues:
State Sources:
State School L.unch Program
Federal Sources:
National School Lunch Program
Food Distribution Program
Food Service Company Contribution
Interest Revenue
Total Nonoperating Revenues

income {Loss) before Operating Transfers
Capital Contributions

Change in Net Assets

Total Net Assets - Beginning

Total Net Assets - Ending

G2
Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Food Community Total
Service School Enterprise
$1,663,048.78 $ $1,663,048.78
217,015.44 217,015.44
1,880,064.22 1,880,064.22
1,150,042.95 1,150,042.95
1,112,677.79 1,112,677.79
252,924 13 25292413
271,837.58 271,837.58
160,333.96 160,333.96
158,351.38 158,351.38
53,304.87 53,304.87
14,468.46 14,468.46
3,120,636.25 53,304.87 3,173,941.12
(1,240,572.03) {53,304.87) {1,293,876.90)
30,696.91 30,696.91
856,524.63 856,524.63
220,777.08 220,777.08
144 264.77 144,264.77
551.18 551.16
1,252,814.55 1,252,814.55
12,242.52 (53,304.87) {41,082.35)
10,633.25 10,533.25
2277577 (53,304.87) (30,529.10)
150,284.71 53,304.87 203,589.58
$ 173,060.48 $ - $ 173,080.48
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flows from QOperating Activities
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating
Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
State Sources

Federal Sources

Other Sources

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing
Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest

Net Increase (Decrease} in Cash and
Cash Equivalents

Balances - Beginning of Year

Balances - End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
(Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to

Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation
Federal Commaodities
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase)/Decrease in Accounts
Receivable
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventory
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts
Payable

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

G-3
Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Food Community Total
Service School Enterprise

$ 1,656,816.52 $ $ 1,656,816.52
(3,207,050.27) {53,304.87) (3,260,355.14)
(1,550,233.75) (53,304.87) {1,603,538.62)
27,762.35 27,762.35
759,908.45 759,908.45
243,815.51 243,815.51
1,031,486.31 1,031,486.31
551.16 551.16
(518,196.28) (53,304.87) (571,601.15)
474,330.62 53,304.87 527,635.49
$ (43,865.66) $ - $  (43,865.66)

$(1,240,572.03)  $ (53,304.87)  $(1,293,876.90)

14,468.46 14,468.46
220,777.08 220,777.08
(223,247.70) (223,247.70)

(11,760.35) (11,760.35)
(309,899.21) (309,899.21)
(309,661.72) (309,661.72)

$(1,550,233.75)  $ (53,304.87)  $(1,603,538.62)
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOCL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

LIABILITIES

Payable to Student Groups

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Interfunds Payable

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims
and Other Purposes

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

$ 88,627.01

$ 88627.01

Agency
Fund

$ 1,089,040.05

$ 509,545.23
575,002.27
4,402.55

$ 1,089,040.05
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

Additions

P/R Deductions

Board Contribution

Investment Earnings:
Interest

Total Additions

Deductions

Quarterly Contribution Reports
Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets

Total Net Assets - Beginning

Total Net Assets - Ending

OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust Fund

$ 186,647.53
94,800.00

848.82

282,206.35

7120127
294,717.15

366,008.42

(83,712.07)

172,339.08

$ 88627.01
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Elementary Schools:
Cheesequake
Cooper
Glenn
Grissom
Madison Park
McDivitt
Memorial
Schirra
Shepard
Southwood
General
interest
Elementary Enrichment
Project Graduation

Total Elementary Schools

Junior High Schools:
Jonas Salk
Jonas Salk Athletic Fund
Carl Sandburg

Carl Sandburg Athletic Fund

Total Junior High Schools
Senior High Schools:

Athletic Fund

Old Bridge - West

Old Bridge - East

Total Senior High Schools

Total All Schools

OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

H-3

Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2011 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2012
$ 2,008.92 $ 539.34 $ 550.00 $ 2,89826
238.28 211.13 449.41
80.28 90.29
1463 14.63
132.84 132.54
13.83 13.93
9,082.09 609.60 600.00 9,091.69
440.56 440.56
448.70 1,018.55 1,465.25
142.58 142 .58
144.30 83.11 227 .44
26,240.08 11.81 26,251.89
296.87 266.87
6,848.18 24,146.72 25,790.99 5,203 .91
47 041.95 26,618.26 26,840.99 46,719.22
57,952.83 145,500.06 166,883.52 36,569.37
1,809.74 3,296.00 3,852.00 1,263.74
69,822.85 129,503.87 141,688.60 57,728.12
3,192.50 3,250.00 3,829.00 2,653.50
132,777.92 281,679.93 316,253.12 98,204.73
31,610.26 105,436.40 129,678.52 7,368.14
231,663.47 1,063,444.64 1,048,674.34 246,433.77
150,488.08 9,677.35 49 346.04 110,810.37
413,761.79 1,178,5658.39 1,227,698.90 364,621.28
$593,581,66 $1,486,856.58 $1,570,893.01 $ 509,545.23
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ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Payroll Deductions and
Withholdings
Due to General Fund

Total Liabilities

OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

H-4
Balance Balance
July 1, 2011 Additions Deletions June 30, 2012
$505,066.87 $ 87,973,26264 $ 87,898,834.69 $ 579,494.82
$496,892.47 $ 87,971,926.26 $ 87,893,726.46 $ 575,092.27

8,174.40 1,336.38 5,108.23 4402 55
$ 505,066.87 $ 87,973,262.64 $ 87,898,834.69 $ 579,484 .82
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I. LONG-TERM DEBT
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL. DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT
LONG-TERM DEBT
JUNE 30, 2012

-4
Interest Balance Balance
Purpose Rate June 30, 2011 Retired June 30, 2012
Lease Purchase Agreement - Boiler
Upgrades at Cheesequake and
Memorial Elementary Schools 3.47% $ B872,208.67 $ 280,784.19 $ 591,424.48
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
LONG-TERM DEBT
JUNE 30, 2012

-5
Interest Balance Balance
Purpose Raie June 30, 2011 Decregsed Jupe 30 2012
Interlocal Agreement Between the Old
Bridge Board of Education and the
Township of Old Bridge for Various
Shared Services and Interlocal '
Agreements. * $1,760,000.00 $560,000.00 $ 1,200,000.00

*Interest is determined on a year to year basis.
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED)
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION
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FINANCIAL TRENDS
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Expen;
Govarnmental Activities:
Insfruction:
Regular
Bpecial Education
Other Special Education
Other instruction
Community Servica Programs
Support Sarvices:
Tuition
Student and Instuction Related Services
Scheol Administrative Sarvices
General Administration
Plant Qperafiens and Maintanance
Pupil Transportation
Special Schools
Interest on Long-Term ekt

Business-Type Actlvities:
Food Service
Community School

Total District Expenses

Program Reyenues
Governmental Activitias:
Charge for Services - Instruction
Operating Grants and Cortributions
Total Govemmental Activities Program Revenua
Business-Type Activities:
Charges far Food Service
Charges for Community School
Operating Grants and Contributions
Totel Business-Type Activities Program Kevenue

Total District Program Revenues

Met (ExpenseliRevenue
Governmental Activitias
Business-Type Activities

Total Distict-Wide Net Expense

General Ravi er Changes ot Asset

Governmentat A« s:
Geaneral Purpess Property Taxes
Taxes Levied for Debt Service
Unrectricted Grants and Contribufions
Restricted Grants and Cantributions
Miscellaneous
Loss on Temporary Note Pay-Off
Asset Revaluation Adjustment
Transfers

Business-Type Activibes:

Miscellaneaus
Transfere

Total District-Wide
Change in Net Assets
Govarnmental Actlviies
Business-Typs Activiies

Tatal Dlstrict

QLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIF SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Accnial Basis of Agcounting)

Unaudited
J2
Fiscal Year Ending June 30
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2008 2010 2011 2013
3§ 45107833 $ 47,049,500 3 48,502,681 3 51,036,285 $ 54,230,243 § 54,293,155 $ 54,208,236 $ 56791690 § 57,347,509 § 58345504
7,508,104 8,766,431 8,562,970 10,168,118 11786278 12,059,853 12,525,308 13,827,108 15,449,953 16,685,185
2,572,200 3,741,293 3,745,248 3,837 618 4,645,095 4,507,118 5,163,054 5,797,947 6,035,749 5,536,212
1,395,003 1,406,241 1,584,848 1,610,288 1,744,580 1,745,260 1,750,668 1,807 658 1,726,849 1,648,671
3978 4418 4,188 4,244 6,438 6,702 6,540 2,498
6,300,436 5,324,742 5,646,151 6,619,545 7,766,651 6,742,207 6,554,588 5,200,497 6,760,662 5,388,305
12,993,501 13,977,803 12,837,131 13,481,421 415,665,627 15,206,336 15,333,854 16,868,548 17,226,198 16,940,814
3,699,089 5,647,467 9,016,538 §,312,862 6,560,170 9,535,762 9,649,608 9,802,002 10,618,290 10,917 476
5,164,200 4,341,145 2,348,361 4,490,561 4,453,685 2,054,197 2,114,011 2,061,238 210,255 2,175,408
12,353,237 13,651,891 14,885,644 17,358,095 18,879,250 18,820,018 19,159,345 17,464,238 17,106,257 16,915 285
11400779 12,239,548 1,977,813 12,484,897 11,688,024 11,232,488 41,225,218 11,480,508 11,735,762 11,733,580
257 862 896,966 910,551 284,504 952,118 863,914 479,623 450,128 108,303 49,762
2282 M5 2.307.113 2,220,334 2,450,168 1,829,861 2,066,998 2,006,350 1917 588 1,860 834 1,808,388
112,631,514 118482247 124,247 386 130,849,713 140,228 Y78 139,240,697 141,086,995 143,986,280 1458 108,784 147,449,487
2,482,105 2,584,279 2,760,312 2,750,327 2,722,855 2,786,932 2,878,371 2,958,361 2,663,508 3,120,638
50,027 51 B35 38,880 30,638 28,884 42 265 35,235 12,055 4,751 53 365
2532132 2836114 2,796,182 2,780,963 2,751,848 2,829 197 2,903,607 2970417 2,968 260 3173941
$ 115.183,648 3 122 128 361 3 127 043,588 $ 133630676 3 142 980 627 § 142089893 $ 143,990.601 $ 146,956 708 § 151 077,044 3 150,623 428
$ 6,300 3 112,373 § 133,041 § 3 3 3 k3 3 §
4,084,364 4,083,468 12,642 589 13,768,431 13,545.707 13,813 335 8,086,612 5379188 8,388,600 10,185 069
4,180 664 4,195 882 12775810 13,768.431 13,545,707 13,813,335 8086618 8,379,189 8,486 600 10,185 06%
1,808,190 1,881,339 2,018,883 2,048,010 1,888,750 2,023,539 1,570,930 1,827,421 2,021,891 1,880,064
56,011 48,022 30,805 24 259 24,5568 43,567 13,677 9,003
661,518 673,791 552,832 633222 858 564 699,880 776 862 852185 SR7 M7 1,307 989
2535 720 2,603,182 2649810 2,708 486 2,672,872 2,770,984 2781360 2,820 520 3,008 807 2,089 063
§ 8706384 § 6700014 § 15425420 3 16476027 16,218,579 3 _16,584.319 $__ 10,847 988 § 11208718 5 11.485 507 $ 12,173 131
$ (108,470,850} $ (115,296,385) $ (111,466,786} $ (117,080,262 § (126,683,071} § (125,427,381) § (132,000,376) 4 (138,507 090) $(139,622,094) $ (137,264,418}
{6,412} (32,862] {149,362} {74,487 {78,878} 58,213, {142,238) {140,867) 40,647 {185.878)
$ (108,477 262} 3(115,328,347) 5(111,616 168] 5§ (117,154, 7421 3§ (126,762 048 § (125455 574 $ (133,142,614 $ (135 747 987 $ {133,581 447 3 (137 450,296
$ 63,878,460 § 56,223,520 § 70,022,282 § 75230,507 § 81,116,004 $ 83,268,211 $ B3,083006 § 83544545 § 84,320,510 § 85,008,920
2,202 015 2,611,153 2,582,300 3,000,638 3,045,686 2,502,564 2811512 2,038,504 2,847 219 2,047,069
40,071,569 44,078,004 45,558,497 41,283,337 41,700,895 43,768,717 49,166,303 £2,430.474 48,909,260 48,817 618
3,024,161 3,670,885 .
1,516,542 325,895 282,846 1,371,190 4,868,146 1,014,581 B 247 1,051,754 1,112.371 855,169
1,387 841}
38,300,737
15 617! 30,443 25,066 16,036 4,227 (8,350, 61,526
110,767 120 J1B 878294 118,340,068 120,858,636 130,726,704 130,956,073 134 567 857 140,003 840 173,660 138 537 878
541 124,542 45,903 85,985 55477 124,851 128,130 18,728 155,348
15617 30443 25.956 15,036 4,227 6,350 61,526
15617 30,884 150,498 82,939 70,222 55477 131,001 188,706 16,739 155349
5 110,782,737 3 118,910,208 $ 110,490,568 §_120,9215¥5 $ 130 706,926 3 130 611,550 5 134,698 558 5 440192 546 § 173,696 837 $ 139,683,025
§  2,296270 3 3582839 $  7.873282 $ 3778354 § 4043533 5 5,128,712 $ 1567482 § 4,398,750 $ 34,058,004 5 2263258
9,205 {1,978) 1118 {11,528 {B,756) (2,736) (11,237} 48 810 57 386 {30,529]
§ 2305475 § 3540861 § 7874398 3 3,786.826 5 4034877 § 5125076 $__1.568244 $ 4446550 5 24115300 $ 2232729

This schedule dees net contain tan years of informetien as GASB #34 was Iiptemented during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2003.

Source: CAFR Schedule A-2
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Rate per $100 of assessed value)

Unaudited
J-7
Beard of Education Direct Rate
Fiscal General Total Overlapping Rates Total
Year Obligation Direct O Direct and
Ended Basic Debt School Bridge Middiesex Qverlapping
June 30 Rate Service Tax Rate Township County Tax Rate

2003 $2.09 $ 008 $ 217 $ 0.75 $ 0.51 $ 3.43
2004 2.18 0.08 2.26 0.78 0.55 3.59
2005 2.24 0.08 2.32 0.78 0.57 3.67
2006 2.36 0.09 2.45 0.78 0.59 3.82
2007 2.46 0.08 2.54 0.81 0.64 3.99
2008 2.46 0.08 2.54 0.82 0.68 4,04
2009 2.46 0.08 2.54 0.87 0.70 4.11
2010 2.47 0.09 2.56 0.94 0.70 4.20
2011 2.50 0.09 2.59 0.08 0.75 4.32
2012 2.51 0.09 2.60 1.00 0.77 437

Source: Municipal Tax Collector and Business Administrator

N.J.S A, 10A:7F-5d limits the amount that the District can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when added
to other components of the District's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the
spending growth limitation calculation.

The District's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net Valuation
Taxable.

Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.
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Year
Ended
June 30

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

Source: Township records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form)

OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHCOL DISTRICT
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN YEARS

SCHOOL DISTRICT COLLECTION ONLY

Taxes

Levied for the
Fiscal Year

66,170,475
70,834,682
73,514,681
78,240,145
84,161,790
85,772,775
85,994,209
86,583,139
87,267,729

88,954,889

Unaudited

Collected within the Fiscal Year

of the Levy *

Amount

$ 66,170,475

70,834,682
73,514,681
78,240,145
84,161,790
85,772,775
85,904,209
86,583,139
87,267,729

88,954,889

Percentage
of Levy

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

100.00%

Collections in
Subsequent
Years

a. School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Governmental Activities

Fiscal

Year

Ended
June 30

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

Serial
Bonds

$ 47,823,000
47,118,000
46,378,000
45,598,000
46,210,000
45,350,000
44,445,000
43,435,000
42,370,000

41,255,000

Capital
Leases

3,411,260
2,703,634
2,834,345
1,825,872
1,205,067

702,900

361,614
1,191,041
2,632,209

1,789,424

*Data was not provided by School District,

Source: School District Financial Records

Unaudited
Bond Business-
Anticipation Type
Notes Capital
{BANS) Leases
$ N/A $ N/A
N/A N/A
8,900,000 N/A
3,817,000 N/A
2,373,000 N/A
1,771,947 N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A

Total
District

$ 51,234,260
49,821,634
58,112,345
51,340,872
49,788,057
47,824,847
44,806,614
44,626,041
45,002,209

43,044,424

J-10
Percentage
of Personal Per
Income {a) Capita (a)
2.09% $816.01
1.97% 788.01
2.20% 909.92
1.77% 793.90
1.61% 763,42
1.49% 73040
1.43% 679.49
1.41% 681.82
* 684.62

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the Notes fo the Financial Statements.

(a) See Exhibit J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and

population for the prior calendar year.

%
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Unaudited

Fiscal Estimated
Year General Net General Actual County

Ended Obligation Bonded Debt Equalized

June 30, Bonds Deductions Cutstanding Value

2003 3 47,823,000 $ 47,823,000 $ 4,760,988,079
2004 47,118,000 47,118,000 5,538,476,042
2005 46,378,000 45,378,000 6,323,326,867
2006 45,598,000 45,598,000 7,267,305,916
2007 46,210,000 46,210,000 7,832,9561,151
2008 45,350,000 45,350,000 7,917,186,942
2009 44,445,000 44 445,000 8,001,438,489
2010 43 435 000 43,435,000 7,832,492 723
2011 42,370,000 42,370,000 7,562,460,359
2012 41,255,000 41,255,000 7,334,724,052

*Data was not provided by School District.

Source: School District Financial Reports

Percentage

of Actual

Taxable

Value of

Property Population
1.00% 62,786
0.85% 63,225
0.73% 63,865
0.63% 64,669
0.59% 65,217
0.57% 65,478
0.56% 65,042
0.55% 65,447
0.56% 65,733
0.56% *

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the Notes to the Financia! Statements.

R: Revised

t'l_
=
=Y

Per
Capita

762
745
726
705
709
683
674
664

645
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

Governmental Unit

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes:

Township of Old Bridge

Middlesex County General Obligation Debt
Sub-Total Overlapping Debt
Old Bridge School District Direct Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

AS OF JUNE 30, 2012
Unaudited

Debt
Outstanding

$ 59,004,157
639,968,209

Estimated
Percentage

Applicable (a)

100.00%
7.09%

I
-
N

Estimated
Share of
Overlapping
Debt

$ 59,904,157
45,373,748

105,277,903

41,255,000

$ 146,532,903

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Middlesex County Board
of Taxation; debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the
District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that
is borne by the residents and businesses of Old Bridge. This process recognizes that, when considering the
District's ability to issue and repay long-term, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses
should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore
responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

(a) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable
equalized property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another
governmental unit's equalized property value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each

unit's fotal equalized property value.
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED
J-14
Per Capita
Personal Personal Unemployment
Year Population Income Income Rate
2002 62260 R 2,391,157,560 R 38406 R 4.80%
2003 62,786 R 2,432643,570 R 38,745 R 4.80%
2004 63,225 R 2,507,440,275 R . 39,659 R 4.00%
2005 63,865 R 2,607,362,490 R 40,826 R 3.10%
2006 64,669 R 2,858,628476 R 44,204 R 3.20%
2007 65217 R 3,064,612,047 R 458,991 R 2.80%
2008 65478 R 3,238,803,792 49464 R 3.50%
2009 65,942 R 3,093,471,104 46,912 R 8.40%
2010 65,447 R 3,158,210,432 48,256 R 8.70%
2011 65733 R * * 8.40%

* Data not available
Source:
a = Population information provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development.

b = Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal
income presented.

¢ = Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by
the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis.

d = Unemployment Data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO

UNAUDITED
415
2012 2003
Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total
Municipal Municipal
Employer Employees Employment Employees Employment
Blonder - Tongue Labs * * *
Madison Industries * * *
Madison Chemicals * * ¥
Old Bridge Chemicals * * *
CPS Chemical ¥ * *
Old Bridge Board of Education 1,1568.6 * 1,234.0 *
1,158.5 1,234.0 *

* Data was not provided by School District.

Districts may obtain principal employer information from various sources such as their local Chamber of Commerce,
Local Economic Development Agency, or other creditable source for their municipality.

Old Bridge Employees include Full-Time and Part-Time (Noon Hour Supervisors),
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Type of Coverage

General Liability Aggr.
Products/Comp Op Aggr.
Each Occurrence

Pers. and Advert. Injury
Fire Damage Legal
Medical Expenses

Property

Blanket Building/Contents
Deductible - $2,500

Earthquake Aggr.

Deductible - 5%

Flood-Various Limits/Deductible

Boiler and Machinery
Deductible 24 Hours/$2,500
Var. Sublimits

Crime

Employee Dishonesty
Forgery and Alteration

M & S on Premises

M & S Messenger
Deductible $5,000/$1,000

Auto CSL
UninsuredfUnderinsured
Comp. and Ccll. Deductible

School Board Legal Aggr.
Deductible $10,000 Each Claim

Umbrella Aggr.
Retention $10,000

Excess Workers' Comp. Part | Statutory
Part Il Each Occurrence

Policy Limit

SIR $350,000

Surety Bonds:
Himanshu Shah
Nancy M. Mongon

Volunteer Accident:
Accidental Death
Accidental Dismemberment
Accidental Medical Expense
Max Dental Limit

Security/Privacy Liability:
Aggregate Limit

[= P L L T~ aTaTa W et

OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2012
Unaudited

Limits

$ 2,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

10,000

246,692,853

5,000,000

75,000,000

500,000
100,000
50,000
50,000

1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000

1,000,000

10,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

500,000
100,000

5,000
5,000
25,000
250

1,000,000

Company

Zurich Insurance Co.

Zurich Insurance Co.

Zurich insurance Co.

Zurich Insurance Co.

Zurich Insurance Co.

Zurich Insurance Co.

Zurich Insurance Co.

Star Insurance Co.

Zurich Insurance Co.
Zurich Insurance Co.

Hartford Insurance Co.

National Union

J-20

Policy Number

CP03701850-06

CP03701850-06

CP03701850-06

CP03701850-06

BAP3701849-06

ELL9063137-02

UMB3701851-06

WCE069939711

POEBE835788209
POB758340206

13-SR-803654

21407544 148
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS K-1
550 Broan STRERT, 11TH FLOOR 36 West MAIN STREET, STIITE 303
NEWARE, N1 07102-4543 FrEEmOrD, N.J. O7728-2201
ProNg (973) 624-G100 ProNE (732) 780-2600
Fax (973) 624-68101 Fax (732) 780-1030

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROCL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education .

Old Bridge Township Board of Education

County of Middlesex

Matawan, New Jersey 07747

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Old Bridge Township School
District, in the County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012
and have issued our report thereon dated November 16, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State
of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Board of Education of the Old Bridge Borough School District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered Old Bridge Township Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinicn on the financial
staternents, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Old Bridge Township
Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Old Bridge Township Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 150



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Old Bridge Township Board of Education’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Old Bridge
Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other federal and siate
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

|censed Public School Accountant #194

Nyl oo

SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Newark, New Jersey
November 16, 2012
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS K_z
550 BroaD STREET, 11TH FLOGR 36 WEsT MAIN STRERET, STITE 303
NEwARK, N.J. 07102-45413 FreErgoLD,N.J. 07728-2201
PHONE (973) 624-B100 PrONE (732) 7830-2600
Fax (©73) 624-6101 Fax (782} 780-1030

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND
MATERIAL EFFECT CN EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND
STATE OF NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Qld Bridge Township Board of Education

County of Middlesex

Matawan, New Jersey 07747

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Old Bridge Township School District, in the
County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement, and the New Jersey State
Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. Old Bridge Township Board of Education’s major
federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Old Bridge
Township Board of Education’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Old Bridge
Township Board of Education’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about the Old Bridge Township Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We belisve that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Old
Bridge Township Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements.

In our apinion, the Board of Education of the Old Bridge Township School District, in the County of Middlesex,
State of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year erided
June 30, 2012.

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 152



Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Board of Education of the Old Bridge Township School District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered Old Bridge Township Board of Education’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program to determine the
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-
04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Old Bridge Township Board of Education’s
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Old Bridge
Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other federal and state
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Aicensed Public School Accountant #194

SAMUEL KYEIN AND COMPAN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS :

Newark, New Jersey
November 16, 2012
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NCOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

1. GENERAL

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance present the
activity of all federal awards and state financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Old Bridge
Township School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1(A) to the Board's basic financial
statements. All federal awards and state financial assisiance received directly from federal and state
agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed-through other government
agencies is included on the Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service
fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in
Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules are presented in
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from amounts
presented in or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting revenue is not recognized until the
subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition state aid payment in the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to P.L. 2003, c. 97 (A3521). For GAAP purposes that payment is not recognized until the
subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the
subsequent year. The special revenue fund and capital projects fund are presented in the accompanying
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and
also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.
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3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(269,768.00) for the general
fund and $ - O - for the special revenue fund. See Note 2 (the Notes to Required Supplemeniary Information)
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and
special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reporied in the Board’s basic financial
statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ 1,769,156.80 $ 53,720,792.70 $ 55,489,949.50
Special Revenue Fund 3,830,853.75 481,782.90 4,312,736.65
Food Service Fund 1,077,301.71 30,696.91 1,107,998.62
Total Awards and Financial
Assistance $ 6,677,412.26 $ 54,233,272.51 $ 60,910,684.77

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and
state financial reports.

5. FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

The District had no loans payable outstanding to federal or state entities at June 30, 2012.

6. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions, respectively.

TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share
of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2012.

On-Behalf TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Contributions represents the amount paid directly by the
State of New Jersey for post-retirement medical benefits for TPAF members retired from the District for the
year ended June 30, 2012.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Ungualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

No

1) Material weakness(es) identified?  Yes

2} Significant deficiencies identified that are not

considered to be material weaknesses? Yes None Reported
Noncompliance material to general-purpose financial
statements noted? Yes

No

Federal Awards

Interna!l control over major programs:
1) Material weakness(es) identified? Yes ¥ No

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes v None Reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for
major programs:. Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to

be reported in accordance with section .510(a)

of Circular A-133? Yes v No
Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s} Name of Federal Program

84.010 Title |, Part A

84.027 IDEA, Part B - Basic

10.555 National School Lunch
84.215 Elementary Counseling Grant
84.410A Education Jobs Fund

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B Programs: $300,000.00

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? v _ Yes No
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOCL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 230, 2012

Section | - Summary of Auditor’s Results {(Continued)

State Financial Assistance

Internal control over major programs:
1) Material weakness(es) identified) Yes N No

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes v

None Reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for

major programs: Ungualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 04-047? Yes y No

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number{s}

12-495-034-5120-078
12-495-034-5095-002
12-495-034-5120-083

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Name of State Program

Equalization Aid
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions
Special Education Aid

$1,463,398.04

v Yes No

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings:

No financial statement findings that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Section Il - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs:
a) Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs:

There were no findings or questioned costs for federal awards.
b) State Award Findings and Questioned Costs:

There were no findings or questioned costs for state financial assistance.
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OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

There were no prior years' findings.
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